5/1/23, 2:22 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Re: Gann SM Content

Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 3/9/2023 10:22 AM

To: Kari Lapp  karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Julie Syler julies@salinecountylibrary.org ;Francesca Castro
<francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

| just saw and shared the Facebook post. Looks great!
Thanks everyone!

Cody

From: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 8 55 AM

To: Julie Syler julies@salinecountylibrary org ; Cody Berry codyb@salinecountylibrary org ; Francesca Castro
francescac@salinecountylibrary org

Subject: Re Gann SM Content

Here you go.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone (501)_778 4766 xt 1350
Email KariL@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Julie Syler julies@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 8 49 AM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org ; Cody Berry codyb@salinecountylibrary org ; Francesca Castro
francescac@salinecountylibrary org

Subject: Re Gann SM Content

Speaking of logos, do you have a larger, full color version of the SCL+Gann logo?

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator
Saline County Library

From: Julie Syler julies@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 8 37 AM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org ; Cody Berry codyb@salinecountylibrary org ; Francesca Castro
francescac@salinecountylibrary org

Subject: Re Gann SM Content
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If anything, I've thought about changing the logo at the top to the Gann Museum + SCL, and change the
sidebars, hours and locations, and try to make it more "Gann" focused

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator
Saline County Library

From: Julie Syler <julies@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 8:35 AM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro
<francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Gann SM Content

Unfortunately, that is correct all of the Gann materials will only be available through Enterprise (We
later may move to a different product, but long story short, they won't be on Bibliocommons.) However,
the catalog itself is still updated and usable—it just doesn't look the same, or search the same.

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator
Saline County Library

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 8:33 AM

To: Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Julie
Syler <julies@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Gann SM Content

So are all the digitized photo being kept on the old ite? Becau e thi i going to be confu ing for
patron Ifthey ee thi , they are till going to think thi can be u ed like the catalog but the information
i nt all updated anymore, correct?

Adding Julie to thi

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

/
/4

ALINE
OUNTY | Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350

LlBRARY Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Rewrite tradition. Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015
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From: Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 8:27 AM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Gann SM Content
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It only shows up when you go to the older website and search "Benton Courier Collection" in the search
bar This takes you to the older site

Here's an old library photo to put with it if you want. It fits with the March literacy theme.
Thanks,

Cody

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 7:58 AM

To: Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Gann SM Content

Can you send the correct link.
Thanks,

From: Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 3:50 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Gann SM Content

How about this?

Introducing the Benton Courier Collection!
Patrons can now view hundreds of photographs taken by the Benton Courier mostly in the '70s and 80's
on the Saline County Library website by going

to and typing "Benton Courier
Collection" in the search bar. More are being digitized and added every day!

If you see anyone you know, comment below!

From: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 3 20 PM

To: Cody Berry codyb@salinecountylibrary org ; Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Re Gann SM Content

You can just send me something and a caption.

From: Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 3:09 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Gann SM Content

Hi Fran and Kari,
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| just got your message while locking up the Gann. How about we put something up introducing the
Benton Courier Collection?

Cody Berry

Special Collections Assistant, Gann Museum
Phone: (501) 778-5513

Email: CodyB@SalineCountyLibrary.org

Address: 218 S Market St, Benton, AR 72015
Website: www.SalineCountyLibrary.org

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 3:04:34 PM

To: Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Gann SM Content

Good Afternoon, Cody,
Do you have a photo and caption ready for any social media content for the Gann?

| know we discussed this having a regularly scheduled content calendar starting in April, but | was just
reaching out to see if you had anything that you were eager to put out on Social media.

Thanks,

Francesca Castro
Marketing Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1338
Email: FrancescaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
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Re: Seed Library MP

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 3/14/2023 8:59 AM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Anna Wagnon annaw@salinecountylibrary.org ;Bella
Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Hello everyone,

| am planning the content calendar for April, and | see that National Gardening Day is

on Friday, April 1410
Next month | will post about the seed library on this day instead of the 15th.

If you have any special marketing request for National Gardening Day, just let me know!
Thanks,

Francesca

From: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 12 59 PM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org ; Anna Wagnon annaw@salinecountylibrary org ;
Bella Cusimano bellac@salinecountylibrary org

Subject: Re Seed Library MP

No. | think Anna and Bella have a good handle on it right now.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 12:58 PM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>; Bella Cusimano
<bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Seed Library MP

I think it looks good, but | would like to know if | am supposed to be more involved on the seed library
Facebook page. Right now | just have access to it. | have never posted on there.

From: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 11 49 AM
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To: Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>; Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca
Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Seed Library MP

Here is the start of my seed library marketing plan. Please look over this and review it with changes. If
you want, we can schedule a teams call to go over things.

Thank you,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
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Re: Museum Day Brochure

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 3/9/2023 2:32 PM

To: Cody Berry codyb@salinecountylibrary.org ;Francesca Castro
<francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>;Julie Syler <julies@salinecountylibrary.org>;Leigh Espey
<leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Thank , Cody Let me know when he want to meet | would love to be apart of that conver ation
Thank you,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

From: Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 2:25 PM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Julie Syler
<julies@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Museum Day Brochure

Hi everyone,

Kari asked me for the contact info of other museums in Saline County These are the ones who
participated in Museum Day last year. Warren Kuhn said that he wants all the museum heads to meet up
and decide when to do Museum Day this year. I'll ask him what he needs from us and report back.

Here's a list from the brochure for quick reference

Boone Family Farm
5900 Boone Rd
Bryant

Haskell Historical Fire Museum
529 E. Elm

Haskell

501-303-0384 - Emaline Stroud
501-860-1750 - Warren Kuhn

Hardin Athletic Museum
Benton High School

211 N. Border St
501-317-5008 - Donnie Burks
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Tull/Banks House

100 Hill Road

Bryant

501-837-3369 - Kathy Lewallen

Mashburn Mustang Museum
1321 Holy Ridge Rd
Traskwood

501-590-3175 - Beverly

Bauxite Museum

6707 Benton Rd

Bauxite

501-557-9858 (They have a new curator now)

Gann Museum
218 S. Market
Benton

501-778-5513

Shoppach House

503 N. Main

Benton

501-840-5873 - Harold Pelton, President, Saline County Art League

B-17 Memorial Site

Highway 35
Sheridan
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Re: April Magazine Book Review

Haley Johnson <Haley)@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 3/9/2023 2:59 PM

To: Francesca Castro  francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

[ll 1 attachments (12 KB)

April Book Review docx

Okay, see about this:

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 2:14 PM

To: Haley Johnson <Haley)@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: April Magazine Book Review

Ok! No worries! Yay

From: Haley Johnson <HaleyJ@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 2:13 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: April Magazine Book Review

| will do it today!

Thanks for being patient with me.

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 10:43 AM

To: Haley Johnson <Haley)@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: April Magazine Book Review

Hey, do you have one yet?

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:02 AM

To: Haley Johnson <Haley)@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: April Magazine Book Review

No worries!

From: Haley Johnson <Haley)@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 6:33 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: April Magazine Book Review
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Thankyou for reminding me! | would have forgotten.....haha

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 10:45 AM

To: Haley Johnson <HaleyJ@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: April Magazine Book Review

Hey, | am just reminding you that you have a book review coming up soon for the April Magazine. It can
be any book just about three paragraphs will be fine

Thanks,

Francesca Castro
Marketing Coordinator

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1338

Email: FrancescaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
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TiniestArtShow Adult

Ashlyn Wilcox <ashlynw@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 3/9/2023 5:40 PM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

Rounding off our 2"

art pieces!

The tiny exhibits will be up through the end of the month, so be sure to stop by and check out just how
incredibly talented Saline County community is! Get your 'likes' in for your favorite submissions before
the 24th, as we will be tallying votes and announcing our Tiniest Art winners the last week of the
exhibit!

Annual Tiniest Art Show, we had 32 adult submissions, for a grand total of 143 tiny
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Ashlyn Wilcox

Youth Services: Makerspace Coordinator

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1007
Email: AshlynW@SalineCountyLibrary.org
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SCLMakerspace@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
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Re: Prom Dresses

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 3/9/2023 6:50 PM

To: Chelsea Simon chelseas@salinecountylibrary.org ;Wendy Christy
<wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>;Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Francesca, let s combine those in a post. Also, after prom, let s start promoting need for Halloween
costumes

w.mage Kari Lapp
Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

| leilmage |gilmage |gilmage |simage
From: Chelsea Simon <chelseas@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 4:14:10 PM

To: Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca
Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Prom Dresses

Thank you, Wendy! That's definitely what | meant by sending this message That's what | get for
multitasking

Chelsea Simon (she/her)
Youth Services Programmer: Teens

Phone: (501) 778-4766
Email: ChelseaS@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 4:10 PM

To: Chelsea Simon <chelseas@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca
Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Prom Dresses

We ould also use donations if there's a slot we an have to promote that
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& Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1373

Email: wendyc@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

B R R =

From: Chelsea Simon <chelseas@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 4:09 PM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Cc: Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Prom Dresses

Hi guys!

I've successfully talked to Bekka from Project Prom She will be delivering 15 20 dresses by Wednesday
of next week. | figured you guys might want to put the word out on social media.

Thanks!

Chelsea Simon (she/her)
Youth Services Programmer: Teens

Phone: (301)_ 778-4766

Email: ChelseaS@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORY LD Mout Me
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RE: Podcast MP

Lyndsey Ammons <lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org>

Fri 3/10/2023 12:51 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>;Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>;Alan Robinette <AlanR@salinecountylibrary.org>;Kari
Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Seriously Chatty Librarians Podcast:

Seriously Chatty Librarians, a Saline County Library podcast, features librarians Alan, Amanda and Lyndsey talking about the public library, which, if you know public libraries,
means they can talk about anything and everything. And they do!

In the second episode of Seriously Chatty Librarians, a Saline County Library podcast, librarians Alan, Amanda and Lyndsey discuss their reading habits and other related bookish
topics.

Thanks,
Lyndsey

Lyndsey Ammons
Cataloging Librarian

Phone: (501) 778 4766 xt 1166

Email: lyndseya@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address 1800 mithers Dr Benton, AR 72015

From Francesca Castro

Sent Frday March 10 2023 12 44 PM

To Lyndsey Ammons Amanda Garr son Alan Rob nette Kar Lapp
Subject Re Podcast MP

I've added the graphic. Maybe someone can give me a brief summary of what to expect or what the next podcast is about?

Thanks,

From: Lyndsey Ammons <lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 12:39 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>; Alan Robinette <AlanR@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp
<karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: RE: Podcast MP

Hi!

I really like what Amanda made for podbean so that would be fun to have in the magazine.

Thanks,
Lyndsey

Lyndsey Ammons
Cataloging Librarian

Phone (501)_778 4766 xt 1166

Address 1800 mithers Dr Benton, AR 72015

From: Francesca Castro

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 12:33 PM

To: Amanda Garrison; Alan Robinette; Lyndsey Ammons; Kari Lapp
Subject: Re: Podcast MP

| want to Feature the podcast in April's magazine Anything special | should include?

From: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 2:17 PM

To: Alan Robinette <AlanR@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Lyndsey Ammons <lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp
<karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Podcast MP
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I made this for our podbean website.

SERIOUSLY CHATT

A SALINE COUNTY LIBR

Amanda Garrison she |

her
Public Services Manager, MLS

SALINE | 7o v
LIBRARY =
Rewrite tvadition. n © u

From: Alan Robinette <AlanR@salinecountylibrary org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 2:04 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>; Lyndsey Ammons <lyndseya@salinecountylibrary org>; Kari
Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Podcast MP

g

AR

That is a nice presentation. | wish | was as cool as Amanda.

l-Logo Alan Robinette
Community Librarian, MLIS
Phone: (501)778-4766 xt 1201
Email: AlanR@SalineCountyl ibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
o | |22 | o2 | o

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 1:42 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>; Lyndsey Ammons <lyndseya@salinecountylibrary org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Alan Robinette
<AlanR@salinecountylibrary org>

Subject: Re: Podcast MP

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2Y)VIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYZzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQAJIEGecm7A5JkKOMWUYWk%2...  2/4



5/1/23, 2:18 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook
I like it!

From: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 1:38 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Lyndsey Ammons <lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Alan Robinette
<AlanR@salinecountylibrary org>

Subject: Re: Podcast MP

We can make Audiograms since we don't record video. They are a static image with a sound bar and captions. Here's an old example from
FH: https //www instagram com/p/CKhfmB ruGE/2utm source=ig_web button share sheet

Amanda Garrison she |

her
Public Services Manager, MLS

Phone (501)_778 4766 xt 1606

Email: AmandaG@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address 1800 mithers Dr Benton, AR
72015

From Francesca Castro <francescac@sal necountyl brary org>

Sent Thursday March 9 2023 1 09 PM

To Lyndsey Ammons <lyndseya@salinecountylibrary org> Kar Lapp <kar |@sal necountylibrary org> Alan Rob nette <AlanR@sal necountylibrary org> Amanda Garr son
<AmandaG@sal necountyl brary org>

Subject Re Podcast MP

From a marketing perspective, | think that Instagram post need to be more consecutive and also making Instagram reels would be beneficial to attract a
following | don't really listen to podcast but I like how Amanda does her trailers for Fictional Hangover Maybe we could do something like on Instagram reels

| hope that makes sense

From Lyndsey Ammons <lyndseya@sal necountylibrary org>

Sent Thursday March 9 2023 12 32 PM

To Kar Lapp <kar I@sal necountyl brary org> Alan Rob nette <AlanR@sal necountyl brary org> Amanda Garr son <AmandaG@sal necountyl brary org> Francesca Castro
<francescac@sal necountyl brary org>

Subject RE Podcast MP

H!
Here are my thoughts/comments from the document

Create new company goals
Marketing goals
Add a goal for the Instagram account
Are we go ng to make a separate Facebook page/group?
Event Idea It would be fun to do a | ve ep sode w th an author
[Note Soph e Stern has sa d that she would love to be on the podcast sometime ]
Spec al Dates We released Ep sode 1 on March 1 2023 Ep sode 2 w Il be released around March 15 Instagram posts go up on those dates as well

Marketing Team
Alan Amanda Lyndsey Kar Francesca

Budget & Projections
Podbean account/subscr ption
M crophone
Instagram account (free)
Swag/Pr zes/G veaways would be fun!

Thanks
Lyndsey

Lyndsey Ammons
Cataloging Librarian

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1166

Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAJIEGecm7AS5JKOMWUYWKk%2...  3/4



5/1/23, 2:18 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

From: Kari Lapp
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 11:58 AM

Subject: Re: Podcast MP
Im an idiot. Its attached. And again- its pretty much just a template and missing so many things right now.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Kari Lapp
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 11:52 AM
To: Alan Robinette <AlanR@salinecountylibrary.org>; Lyndsey Ammons <lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org>; Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary org>; Francesca

Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Podcast MP

Here is the start of my Podcast marketing plan. Please look over this and review it with changes. There are several things are just templated from another plan
but | thought | would go ahead and send to you guys to see if you had ideas for the gaps while | also work on it. If you want, we can schedule a meeting to go

over things.

Thank you,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAJIEGecm7ASJKOMWUYWK%2...  4/4



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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEtNGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAJIEGecm7ASJkKOMWUYWK%2...

1/4



5/1/23,2:18 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

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



5/1/23, 2:17 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Business Cards

Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>
Fri 3/10/2023 3:52 PM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

Hey Kari and Fran,

Julie gave me my cards this morning. You did an amazing job on those! | put some in the front room
of the Gann Museum for patrons to pick up and gave away a couple already.

Thanks again,

Cody

Cody Berry

Special Collections Assistant, Gann Museum
Phone: (501) 778-5513

Email: CodyB@SalineCountyLibrary.org

Address: 218 S Market St, Benton, AR 72015
Website: www.SalineCountyLibrary.org

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAGFh8KNDtRpBtuzI2POgnho%3D  1/1



5/1/23, 2:17 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Re: Social Post

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Mon 3/13/2023 8:27 AM

To: Rebecca Griffin  rebeccag@salinecountylibrary.org ;Rebecca Kidder
<rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>;Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sorry about that. Since Facebook does not let us change the photo on posts and this is misprint wont
likely cause too much confusion, we will make the correction in the caption and then keep this in mind
for next weeks post!

Thank you,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1350
Email KariL@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Rebecca Griffin rebeccag@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 1 04 PM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org ; Rebecca Kidder rebeccak@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Social Post

Ne t Level Gamersis 4 7, not 4:30.

Get Outlook for iOS

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQALhxKFX2bMNEq6NUahA%2F...  1/1



5/1/23, 2:16 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Re: Social Post Correction

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Mon 3/13/2023 8:49 AM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

Please delete the old post and the old photo and update the new one. Thank you!

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:46 AM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Social Post Correction

Ashlyn made it, but | posted the wrong one | didn't realize Bryant didn't have MS on Saturday

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:30 AM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Fw: Social Post Correction

Who made this graphic? You or Ashlyn?

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Rebecca Griffin <rebeccag@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 5:45 PM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Social Post Correction

There are no Makerspace hours in Bryant on Saturdays.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAKzg%2B7jKzCBCnBeryyuQjCI... 1/2



5/1/23, 2:16 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Get Outlook for iOS

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAKzg%2B7jKzCBCnBeryyuQjCI...  2/2



5/1/23, 2:16 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Few Things to Fix :)

Ashlyn Wilcox <ashlynw@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 3/13/2023 10:22 AM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

| noticed a couple of these things on Saturday on FB

e Adult art show album needs Bryant's pictures added. | think there were 7?
¢ | miscounted the Teen's -- it's 57, plus 2 from Bryant so the caption needs to be updated to 59
¢ Bryant teen submissions need to be added (I think there were two)

Ashlyn Wilcox

Youth Services: Makerspace Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1007

Email AshlynW@SalineCountyLibrary.org
SCLMakerspace@SalineCountyLibrary.org

Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEtNGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAK47wOMGOIdOMDLVJo8AEG...  1/1



5/1/23,2:16 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

pictures

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 3/13/2023 12:09 PM

To: Community Engagement <CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>

i) 16 attachments (11 MB)

335582486 742129194136397 4232114945052172191 njpg 335175021 722917189621701 5758236517778567254 n jpg
335108518 214041364614505 445248838858 242031 njpg 335277554 129477253402577 4706136747205069792 n jpg
335115619 169221592630268 7083209304879993611 njpg 335136085 3362565643959689 6028617994538138138 n jpg
335134778 1382803939171144 8168955134804337675 n jpg 335514714 1576363082850462 5469253243924001974 n jpg
335434374 534024765590881 1804999459114707951 n jpg 335267486 231277889366285 8444371978742 47574 n jpg
335091 26 2093764544162438 7865644766669549105 n jpg 335417 48 606849068007697 5218750432707998061 n jpg
335309541 6041313512571310 5783046037111499025 n jpg 335110296 783743046417690 1714347795780031874 n jpg
335596333 612203500251860 2879115250152528597 n jpg 335396562 5739309062848011 5158724279517879003 n jpg

Dont forget to take picture at your event |love eeingthem! Here are the mo trecent one | took
from Jackbo on Friday, Yellow tone Trivia, and Date Night Carpool Cinema Ma on, can you put the e
on Pdrive in correct folder ? My computeri not connected to P right now

Thank you,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350

Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Rewrite tvadition. Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

f JOIY D Mout Me
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5/1/23, 2:15 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

April's Article

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 3/13/2023 2:24 PM

To: Patty Hector pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org

Good Afternoon, It is that time of the month already! Can | please have your article for the magazine!
Thanks

Francesca Castro
Marketing Coordinator

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1338
Email: FrancescaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAPKbbXPbEmMIEVPVCOXfiNmM...  1/1



5/1/23,2:15 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Fw: Summer Reading Testing

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 3/13/2023 2:59 PM

To: Community Engagement <CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>

It is really important that everyone try this out 1. to help Wendy and 2. to become familiar with
ReadSquared yourselves.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

3 @ O RLZaNs

From: Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; SCL Youth Services <sclyouthservices@salinecountylibrary.org>;
Community Engagement <CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey
<leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Summer Reading Testing

The se ond option We will also need to test everything as if we were patrons signing up &
logging on their own, but | want to get everything as settled as possible before that since fewer
people will do it that way

& Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone (501)778 4766 xt 1373
Email wendyc@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

R R

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:54 AM

To: Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>; SCL Youth Services
<sclyouthservices@salinecountylibrary.org>; Community Engagement
<CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Amanda
Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Summer Reading Testing

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQACtpVr1SHOdEtLYFINXuxJc%3D  1/2



5/1/23,2:15 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Wendy, what is the link you want us to use to sign in as a guest or are we just signing in using the
department log-ins and filling out the information like a patron was telling us what they did?

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

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 3:27 PM

To: SCL Youth Services <sclyouthservices@salinecountylibrary.org>; Community Engagement
<CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Amanda
Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Summer Reading Testing

I need help trying to break READsquared for this summer | have all 4 programs set up & ready
to mess with. Make up some kids (or use your own) & add yourselves. You can be the person
that omes in every single week and the family that waits until the last day to bring the whole
summer in. | need to know what doesn't make sense & what doesn't work. If you can, try to
keep up with what you entered so | an run reports & make sure I'm getting the information
we'll need at the end of the summer.

Thanks! You're the best!

= Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1373

Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

R R

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQACtpVr1SHOdEtLYFINXuxJc%3D  2/2



5/1/23, 2:14 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Re: April Releases

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 3/14/2023 7:32 AM

To: Taylor Morrissey TaylorM@salinecountylibrary.org

From: Taylor Morrissey <TaylorM@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 3:29 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: April Releases

New book releases coming out in April

Adult Fiction:

Happy Place by Emily Henry

The Only Survivors by Megan Miranda

In the Lives of Puppets by TJ Klune

One for My Enemy by Olivie Blake

Sea Change by Gina Chung

Symphony of Secrets by Brendan Slocumb

YA fiction:

A Whole Song and Dance by Sarvenaz Tash

Spell Bound by FT Lukens

Tell Me What Really Happened by Chelsea Sedoti
Queen Bee by Amalie Howard

Tried to find a variety of adult and ya genres for you- might be worth asking even just via email Chelsea
(YA) Jordan (J) and Amanda (adult) if they have any April anticipated releases that they are ordering!

Taylor Morrissey (she/her)
Collections Assistant

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1202
Email taylorm@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAPdd2%2BghHYRFmMCCPINnAI...
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5/1/23, 2:14 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Re: Mag April 2023

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 3/14/2023 9:12 AM

To: Bella Cusimano  bellac@salinecountylibrary.org
Thanks for the feedback

From: Bella Cusimano bellac@salinecountylibrary org
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 9 11 AM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Re Mag April 2023

Looks good to mel!

Bella Cusimano
Outreach Coordinator

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1304
Email BellaC@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 9:04 AM

To: Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Mag April 2023

Francesca Castro
Marketing Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1338
Email France caC@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAF0fiXO%2F %2BcZMtXLSodZ...  1/1
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Re: COMMUNITY PANTRY IS EMPTY

Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Fri 3/3/2023 10:00 AM

To: Francesca Castro  francescac@salinecountylibrary.org
Thanks. | knew | could depend on you.

via GIPHY

Amanda Garrison she | her
Public Services Manager, MLS

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1606
Email AmandaG@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 9:59 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: COMMUNITY PANTRY IS EMPTY

Hey. | am making a flyer for socials right now.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQADKS50vGUJmMIJVTNXPLKdSJI%...  1/2
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From: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 9:46 AM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Cc: Danyelle Childers <danyellec@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: COMMUNITY PANTRY IS EMPTY

We desperately need stuff for our pantry. Can we please post on social media? We have a
handful of patrons that depend on our box and it has been bare bones for weeks. Danyelle's
been looking into local pantries and updating our list, but nearly all of them require ID or proof
of residence to use. We need help!

Amanda Garrison she | her
Public Services Manager, MLS

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1606
Email: AmandaG@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQADKS50vGUJmMIJVTNXPLKdSJI%...  2/2
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Re: Caption for Spinny Cart Post

Lily Webb <LilyW@salinecountylibrary.org>
Fri 3/3/2023 11:21 AM

To: Francesca Castro  francescac@salinecountylibrary.org
No

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:57:42 AM

To: Lily Webb <LilyW@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Caption for Spinny Cart Post

Do they have to be returned?

From: Lily Webb <LilyW@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:31 AM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Caption for Spinny Cart Post

Our uncla ified paperback have moved to the library' entryway! The e are paperback
you can take without checking out and you can return them just like regular library books.

Hone tly that' the be tl've got I'm not a caption per on, you mighta k omeone el e to take that
and make it better so the post isn't sad.

e Lily Webb
Library Assistant

Phone: (501) 778-4766

Email: LilyW@SalineCountyl ibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

R R e
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Shelver Position

Heather Phipps <heatherp@salinecountylibrary.org>
Fri 3/3/2023 12:32 PM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

Good Afternoon,
When you get a chance, can you please remove from the website?

Thank you,

Heather Phipps, PHR

Human Resources Manager

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1093
Email: heatherp@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAIr4zTL4sVRGqQUMObFcMoZ8...  1/1
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Re: Hot Springs Village Digest March 3, 2023

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Mon 3/6/2023 9:28 AM

To: Patty Hector pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org ;Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org
We do for our HSV events. Those are mainly just Tech Connect and then some Summer programs.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 9:19 AM
To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Hot Springs Village Digest - March 3, 2023

Have we ever tried to get some PR into this publication?

From: Hot Springs Village administration@hsvpoa.org
Date: March 3 2023 at 4:30:02 PM CST

To:
Subject: Village Digest March 3, 2023
Reply To: administration@hsvpoa.org

ARKANSA

HOT SPRINGS

VILLAGE |

THE VILLAGE DIGEST
March 3, 2023

FEATURED EVENT

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQALG7DmGqRvNEoNw2ab%2B...  1/6
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Lifelong Learning Institute and Entertainment
Foundation present Roy Rivers — John Denver
Tribute Concert at the Woodlands Auditorium.

Click here for details and tickets

HSV EVENT PLANNER - POA FACILITIES

Note: Details for events can be found by clicking the link next to the event or, if
there's an asterisk, click the button at the end of the section

THIS WEEK

e Lions Bingo - Mar 3 - Click here

NEXT WEEK

e John Denver Tribute - Mar. 9*
¢ Audubon Meeting - Stream Habitat - Mar. 9 - Click here
e Muses Celtic Spring Concert - Mar. 10*

COMING EVENTS

e Quachita Speaker Series 1st Speaker - Mar. 14*
Cedar Mtn. Boys & Girls Club Spring Gala - Mar. 16*
VCA - Doug Gabriel Matinee - Mar. 16*

VCA - Doug Gabriel Evening - Mar. 16*

HSV Players - Stoops - Mar. 23-26*

HAVE YOU TRIED THEM YET?

We have 3 great new restaurants for you to try - Granada Mexican Girill,
Putterz at Cortez, and Wine Down at DeSoto Marina. And while you're dining
around the Village, enjoy our other restaurants as well!
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Try Them AlL... o
Receive 25% Off Any Entree! ié
Get at every on the list b Feb.15 and
!_nfr. 30.... get 25% off any entree at the restaurant of your cholce!
Granada Mexican Grill DeSoto Club
Caddie's on Coronado Mulligans on Ponce
Cafe Isabella The Balboa Club
? Cafe Magellan Wine Down at DeSoto Marina
Putterz at Cortez
After getting ped” at every restauront, bring this card

to the restaurant of your choice and present for 25% off any entree.

SPORT OF A LIFETIME ‘Make Friends [Be Active | Get Fit

Join us at the Coronado Tennis Center to be T:E'XEA A’ﬁ
introduced to the “Sport of a Lifetime” iTALE])
FREE FOR ALL

March 27-31, 2023 |,
14‘2

Monday thru Friday | 6:00-200pm

Free Lessons for Rdults
and Bk Mgy
ation i Profesmiemsl

For information and free registration click
here

SPRING INTO FITNESS!

Enjoy Fitness Classes, weight room, indoor
walking track and pool for only $5 per visit. That
is a $3.25 savings off of regular daily fee!!

March 6th — April gth

THE LATEST INFO ON GOLF

At this time, the Golf Digest has not yet been
released.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

o Common Property, Forest & Wildlife Committee meeting March 6 at 1:30
PM | Coronado Community Center

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQALG7DmGgRvVNEoNw2ab%2B...
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* Rules & Regulations Ad Hoc Committee meeting March 7 at 2:00 PM |
Ponce de Leon Center

o Lakes Committee meeting March 8 at 8:30 AM | Coronado Community
Center

e Public Services Committee discussion session March 9 at 9:30 AM |
Coronado Community Center

¢ Finance & Planning Committee meeting March 13 at 1:00 PM | Ponce de
Leon Center

 Architectural Control Committee meeting March 16 at 8:30 AM |
Coronado Community Center

CLICK HERE to watch videos of recent committee meetings.

With the ending of some committee members' terms in May, we are now taking
applications to fill available spots on the following committees:

- Lakes

Finance & Planning

Parks & Recreation

Common Property, Forest & Wildlife
« Communications/Marketing

Applications are available here and can be submitted via email to
kheap@hsvpoa.org or in person at the HSVPOA Administration Building, 895
DeSoto Boulevard, attention Katrina Heap.

HSVPOA Looking to Purchase Used
Vehicles from Private Owners

The POA is on the quest to purchase 4-door
Sedan cars, small to mid-sized, lightly used,
from 2018 — 2022, with low mileage - to replace
some aging vehicles in our fleet.

If you own a 4-door Sedan vehicle, in great
shape and are looking to sell, let us help you out. Please email:
tshellstrom@hsvpoa.org and include in your email your vehicle statistics: 1)
Year, 2) Make of vehicle, 3) Asking price,

4) Your best phone contact number.

We will schedule a time to bring your vehicle into HSVPOA's Fleet Shop for a
complete inspection and our consideration.
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Deadline to
We are currently accepting
applications for the

Citizen Police Academy.

Apply is
March, 24th,
2023

HSV POA has full time, part time, and seasonal

DYy
Employees receive free Fithess Center “ I n I " a
Membership and 50% off all other amenities.

DID YOU KNOW? Another tidbit about this
place we call home...

You know we have a LOT of trees, critters running
everywhere, 11 lakes plus dams..... but did you know
that the POA employs only 9 people to manage all of
our street mowing, common property, forestry, wildlife,
and our lakes and dams?

PROGRESS UPDATE
=
Next Monday, March 6, the Board and General CONNECTZFiI’SfH

Manager will be releasing a statement
regarding the status of this project.

MARIO WANTS A WALKING BUDDY

Mario loves his walks! He is doing well in his foster home, ignores the cat and
gets along fine with the dogs. His favorite activity is napping but he also loves
to play in the fenced backyard and is happy to go for a car ride with you. He is
cuddly but is also very independent. Mario is good with kids but because he is
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a senior at 10-1/2 years old, a home with older
kids or adults- only would be best. Mario is a 15
pound schnauzer looking for a walking buddy.
Please contact HSV Animal Welfare League
501-915-9337 or hsvawl.org and fill out a dog
application.

Click Here for AWL Year In Review

CALLING ALL HSV CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS!

We want pictures (1-2) of your events to use on the HSV Facebook page. Let's
show everyone what life's like here in our community! Having a party.... take a
picture! Putting on a play.... take a picture! Playing golf with friends.... take a
picture. See something funny around the Village.... yes, take a picture! Email
your photo along with a very brief description (10-15 words) to
administration@hsvpoa.org.

To receive the Village Digest sign up here.

If you need help or have questions about the Village
Digest or other emails you are receiving from the POA,
contact administration@hsvpoa.org

Are you following us on Facebook? If not, start today and learn about
something new going on in Hot Springs Village every day. Click here for our
Facebook Page.

Hot Springs Village Property Owners' Association | 895 DeSoto Boulevard, Hot Springs Village,
AR 71909

Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by administration@hsvpoa.org powered by

Try email marketing for free today!

This email was sent from outside the organization.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQALG7DmGgRvVNEoNw2ab%2B...
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Fw: ProQuest Newsletter

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 3/6/2023 9:56 AM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org ;Alan Robinette AlanR@salinecountylibrary.org

) 1 attachments (464 bytes)
ATT00001 txt

Scroll to the bottom where you find Leigh' email Fran, | have printed off all the marketing thing to talk
about at our meeting tomorrow Alan, the e are good refre her for you and material for patron |
would like u to tart promoting the e more to gear up to our genealogy conference thi year

Alan plea e update me on thatthi week Let' get ome date / peaker /topic tarted

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350

Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Rewvite fradition. Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

f JORY ID Mout Me

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 9:33 AM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: ProQuest Newsletter

Not sure if we need to do it, but this might be useful:

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQAM3YB%2BNczE1Bq2onySr6H...  1/6
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Genealogy

It's a new year, which is a great time to dig into
family histories. ProQuest has been the premier
library provider for family history, simplifying
genealogical research for millions of people by
providing them with many easy-to-use tools and
resources to learn about their own ancestry. These
electronic resources bring together rare and
historically significant source materials that have
otherwise been unavailable online or scattered in
disparate repositories.

Spread the word with our Genealogy Marketing
Toolkit.

Learn More

From: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 2:15 PM

To: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Fw: ProQuest Newsletter

Here is the newsletter from ProQuest, one of the services provided by the State Library.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1002

Email LeighE@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: ARKLIB-L <arklib-lI-bounces@arlib.org> on behalf of Walton, Katie (ASLIB)

<Katie.Walton@ade.arkansas.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 12:52 PM

To: arklib-l@arlib.org <arklib-lI@arlib.org>
Subject: [Arklib-I] ProQuest Newsletter

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAM3YB%2BNczE1Bg2onySr6H. ..
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Good afternoon!

I'm passing along ProQuest’s newsletter below. It highlights product updates, provides social

media/marketing templates, and gives information on upcoming webinars. Let me know if you have any
questions!

Katie Walton
Manager of Acquisitions, Arkansas State Library
900 W. Capitol Ave., St. 100
Little Rock, AR 72201

(501) 682 2266
katie.walton@ade.arkansas.gov

-+

Part of Clarivate

What’s New for Arkansas Travelers Group Members

Through a longstanding partnership with the Arkansas Travelers Group, ProQuest part
of Clarivate offers a wealth of resources to support academic, community college and
public library patrons.

ProQuest databases support all forms of teaching and learning, with the highest
editorial standards for libraries, so you’ll have the confidence that your students and

library users will always have access to authoritative, historical, and relevant materials
across disciplines.

As a valued partner, we want to ensure you’re in the know on the latest updates to
key resources available through Arkansas Travelers Group. Read on to see what’s new
with some of the resources to which you have access.

Have questions or need help with your ProQuest resources?
Contact me, Account Manager Lisa McDonald,
at Lisa.McDonald@Clarivate.com today.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAM3YB%2BNczE1Bg2onySr6H...  3/6
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Genealogy

It’s a new year, which is a great time to dig into
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

Ebook Central Collection

Designed to help prepare students for academic and career success, College
Complete brings together over 58,000 ebooks on the Ebook Central platform
and covers all academic subject areas and content for in-demand trade jobs.

In 2022, College Complete grew by more than 3,700 titles with top subject areas
of growth including Computer Science, Business & Economics and History. To
see the latest collection details and sign-up for content updates, please visit the
Support Center.

Ebook Central Collection Cont.

Curated to meet the wide-ranging needs of public
library patrons, Public Library Complete includes
over 45,000 ebooks with unlimited access, powerful
research tools and DRM-free chapter download.

In 2022, the collection grew by more than 2,800
titles with top areas of growth including Fiction &
Non-Fiction titles and titles covering Education,

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAM3YB%2BNczE1Bg2onySr6H. ..
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Professional Development, Sports & Recreation and
History. To see the latest collection details and sign-
up for content updates, please visit the Support
Center.

ProQuest Central

What’s New in ProQuest Central for January 2023

775+ new full text titles including:

450+ new scholarly journals

180+ new blogs, podcasts, and websites
25+ new magazines

24 new newspapers

24 new trade journals

Highlights include:

New scholarly journals from publishers including Springer Nature,
Cambridge University Press, University of California Press, Journals &
Digital Publishing Division, Adonis & Abbey Publishers, and Taylor &
Francis

Environmental Impact Statements from Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA)

Business Cases from IE Business School

MIT Technology Review Insights

Science newspapers from SciDev.net including Agriculture, Enterprise,
Communication, Environment and more

Transcripts from popular Canadian Broadcasting Corp. news programs
Citizen media stories from Global Voices Online

Papers from the NASA STI Repository

Check out our ProQuest Central Support Center updated quarterly.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAM3YB%2BNczE1Bg2onySr6H. ..

Social Media Samples

Check out these sample posts to promote
Genealogy, College Complete and Public Library
Complete on social media including images and

copy.
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Upcoming Webinars

See what we're up to in 2023 by visiting the ProQuest part of Clarivate events
page where you can register for upcoming webinars.

Lisa McDonald
Account Manager
Lisa.McDonald@Clarivate.com

© 2023 Clarivate 789 East Eisenhower Parkway
Manage your email preferences Ann Arbor, Ml
Privacy policy 48108-1346

USA

© 2023 Clarivate. Clarivate, ProQuest and its logo, as well as all other trademarks used herein are
trademarks of their respective owners and used under license.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAM3YB%2BNczE1Bg2onySr6H. ..
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Last call Cereal Boxes

Julieana Joiner <julieanaj@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 3/6/2023 10:30 AM

To: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>

We are doing our Cereal event on Wednesday if anyone has any boxes, please send them to us!!

Thank you,

Julie Joiner
Branch Youth Services Programmer
Phone: (501) 847-2166 ext 2604

Email: julieanaj@salinecountylibrary.org
Address: 201 Prickett Rd. Bryant, AR 72022

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQABKdTS820Y9EomZyySbH1H4...  1/1
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SCL Trivia True Crime

Mason Newberry (via Canva) <no-reply@canva.com>
Mon 3/6/2023 10:47 AM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

Mason Newberry would like you to take a

look at the design titled "SCL Trivia-True
Crime"

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQALK8omFJbS5CmK2x4JPd%2...  1/2
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You received this email because Mason Newberry shared a design with you. If
this was sent to you by mistake, please contact support.

[sicanv Made for you with [ ]love from Canva
a Canva®, 110 Kippax St, NSW 2010, Australia

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQALK8omFJbS5CmK2x4JPd%2...  2/2
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Re: April Seed list

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 3/6/2023 11:16 AM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Anna Wagnon annaw@salinecountylibrary.org

yes

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 11:14 AM

To: Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: April Seed list

Did you share the Canva file with us also?

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 11:38 AM
To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: April Seed list

Anna Wagnon
Branch Library and Programming
Assistant

Phone: (501)847-2166 ext. 2193
Email: annaw@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 201 Prickett Rd., Bryant, AR 72022

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEtNGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAKDO3gItU8BOrrexATggqP4%3D
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Re: camera and business cards

Julie Syler <julies@salinecountylibrary.org>

Tue 3/7/2023 11:52 AM

To: Kari Lapp  karil@salinecountylibrary.org

Cc: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Hi! | thought | would go by the Gann this morning, but we got some big FOIA requests on our circulation
history that | had to take care of. I'll have the camera to you tomorrow!

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator
Saline County Library

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 7:03 AM

To: Julie Syler <julies@salinecountylibrary.org>

Cc: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: camera and business cards

That would be great. Thank you.

w.image Kari Lapp
Community Engagement Manager

Phone (501)778 4766 t 1350
Email KariL@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

lwimage |glmage |plmage [simage
From: Julie Syler' julies@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3 22 44 PM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org

Cc: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Re camera and business cards

An excellent question! Our main focus right now has turned to scanning photos, so | could bring it back
tomorrow, with the hope that we could get it again later on.

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator
Saline County Library

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 11:20 AM

To: Julie Syler <julies@salinecountylibrary.org>

Cc: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: camera and business cards
https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YVIOGI1LWE4YWEtNGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAKmMIi1Mjr3RZLszE1GsZg5Pk%...  1/2
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Hey, Julie. Question- when do you think we could get the camera back? And | have yours and Cody's
business cards on my desk.

Thank you,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAKmIi1Mjr3RZLszE1GsZg5Pk%...  2/2
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March Book List YA

Julieana Joiner <julieanaj@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 3/7/2023 5:15 PM

To: Francesca Castro  francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

0 1 attachments (785 KB)
Spring Book Li t pdf

Rewrite fvadition.

Julie Joiner
Branch Youth Services Programmer

Phone: (501) 847-2166 ext 2604

Email: julieanaj@salinecountylibrary.org
Address: 201 Prickett Rd. Bryant, AR 72022

fJORYER Moout Me
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Tiniest Art Show voting posts

Ashlyn Wilcox <ashlynw@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 3/7/2023 6:59 PM

To: Francesca Castro  francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

) 12 attachments (16 MB)

Tween1 png Tween2 png Tween3 png Tween4 png Tween5 png Tween6 png Tween7 png Tween8 png Tween9 png
Tween10 png Tween11 png Tween12 png

Tween post:

15 creative submissions in the Tween division of this year’s Tiniest Art Show between both branches --
who will be the “Community Favorite”??

Be sure to 'like' your favorite submissions, and feel free to share! In case you missed yesterday's post, go
vote for your favorites of the Children's division, and watch for the Teen and Adult submission to cast
your votes for those, as well!

| have attached all of Benton's Tween pictures here, but you'll need to grab the Tweens from the
pictures Becca sent you. You only need to add The Lovely Garden, No Title, and Black Lives Matter for
the Tween post.

On Facebook:

e rename album "Children's Division--Tiniest Art Show 2023" and then the same for the other
albums (tween, teen, and adult)

¢ remove all of the Bryant submissions from the Children's album -- the youngest was 9, which is
technically Tween

| will get you a graphic for the winners by the staff judging for the magazine by Friday.

Ashlyn Wilcox

Youth Services: Makerspace Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1007

Email: AshlynW@SalineCountyLibrary.org
SCLMakerspace@SalineCountyLibrary.org,

Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORY LD Mout Me
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Re: Habitat Lunch 3/15th

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Wed 3/8/2023 8:56 AM

To: Mason Newberry masonn@salinecountylibrary.org ;Bella Cusimano
<bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>;Community Engagement
<CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>

Cc: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
| can also help! (Just saw this email so now that make sense about our CED meeting. LOL)

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Mason Newberry <masonn@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:43 PM

To: Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Community Engagement
<CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>

Cc: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Habitat Lunch -3/15th

| can help!

Mason Newberry
Adult Programmer

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1603
Email: MasonN@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:42 PM

To: Community Engagement <CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>
Cc: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Habitat Lunch -3/15th

We got asked to help provide lunch again this year for a high school group coming
from New Hampshire for a build week at Habitat for Humanity. We will do what we did

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAI855VQOINRGqVP8kpJi8o8%3D  1/2
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last year, so I've got that covered, but does anyone want to help me get the food
there and laid out for them?2
Pick up food at 11Tam and drop off.

Bella Cusimano
Outreach Coordinator

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1304
Email: BellaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAI855VQOINRGqVP8kpJi8o8%3D  2/2
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Re: April 2023

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Wed 3/8/2023 1:32 PM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Leigh Espey leighe@salinecountylibrary.org
That one has already been corrected by them

From: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 1 25 PM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org ; Leigh Espey leighe@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Re April 2023

No worries. Is this with their corrections or should we wait until you send another?

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 9 38 AM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org ; Leigh Espey leighe@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Re April 2023

Yes, | was waiting to get corrections back from them before sending it to you all.

From: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 9 33 AM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org ; Leigh Espey leighe@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Re April 2023

Dou have the YS events? Just making sure | didn't miss it.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 10:03 AM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: April 2023

Francesca Castro
Marketing Coordinator

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1338
Email: FrancescaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAHE %2F z5r6jFhEmeE9ohC7ki...  2/2



5/1/23, 2:24 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Re: Event

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Thu 3/9/2023 9:20 AM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>;Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>;Community Engagement
<CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>

Agreed, Kari!

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone: (501).778 4766 xt 1002
Email LeighE@_alineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From Kar Lapp <kar |I@salinecountyl brary org>

Sent Thursday March 9 2023 8 58 AM

To Bella Cus mano <bellac@sal necountyl brary org> Commun ty Engagement <Commun tyEngagement@salinecountyl brary org>
Cc Le gh Espey <le ghe@sal necountylibrary org>

Subject Re Event

| would direct them to the patron taught form. 1. If they actually fill out the form, then we at least know they are more than just a gimmick. 2. Then we can see a
little better what their intentions are: sell product or educate. 3. Then if we think the program is something needed, we can contact them with follow up questions
to let them know they are promoting it themselves and this cannot be to just advertise their business.

But, | am always open to letting these people do a class to EDUCATE the public on their own time. Like we did the job fair- its on them.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1350
Email KariL@_ alineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From Bella Cus mano <bellac@salinecountyl brary org>

Sent Thursday March 9 2023 8 47 AM

To Commun ty Engagement <Commun tyEngagement@sal necountyl brary org>
Cc Le gh Espey <le ghe@sal necountylibrary org>

Subject Fw Event

Thoughts anyone? We're starting to get a lot of these kinds of requests

Bella Cusimano
Outreach Coordinator

Phone (501)778 4766 xt 1304
Email BellaC@_ alineCountyLibrary org
Address 1800 mithers Dr Benton AR 72015

From: Kayla Gillette <kaylagillette93 @icloud.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 11:20 AM

To: Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary org>
Subject: Event

Hello,

My name is Kayla Gillette | work with LKT financial.

We offer free educational work spots throughout the state on retirement protection, Medicare, and how to bypass probate
| was hoping we could get on the schedule to come in and speak/educate at your library.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAIZCUuEHIPWhIIm68u%2Fp8Cv...  1/3
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| am in central arkansas but our main office is in northwest Arkansas. | would love to be able to offer this closer to home! If you think this is something your
community would benefit from please feel free to reach back out!

EVERYONE SHOULD FEEL IN CONTROL OF THEIR FINANCIAL FUTURE. DON'T LET CONFUSION
AND OVERWHELM PREVENT YOU FROM PROTECTING YOUR FUTURE SELF.

OUR SERVICES:

v RETIREMENT PLANNING v DEBT ELIMINATION IN <9 YEARS

 RETIREMENT PROTECTION v LIFE INSURANCE
v MEDICARE v AVOID RISK & BYPASS PROBATE

w_—
mewom o CONTACT US
FOR YOUR FUTURE.
@ 50+849-4844

WWW.LKTDYNASTYGROUP.COM

@ (@LKTDYNASTYGROUP
o UNITED STATES

€) @LKTDYNASTYGROUPLLC
o it —

= == : B e
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Thank you,

LKT Financial
Kayla Gillette
501)-849-4844
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Re: Outreach events

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 3/9/2023 9:51 AM

To: Kari Lapp  karil@salinecountylibrary.org
it e o I

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 9:43 AM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Fw: Outreach events

Would you be able to do either of these events?

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Kari Lapp

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 9:06 AM

To: Susie Sward <SusieS@salinecountylibrary.org>; Mason Newberry <masonn@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Outreach events

We need one more person for the 20" and 271 in May for outreach events. Those are the East End and
Haskel Family Fun Fests. Can you guys each do one of those?

Thank you,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAMp4iY55LK1FgBUMJWs2nqQ. ..
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Cancelled: Tech Connect Spanish

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 3/9/2023 9:55 AM
To: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>

| have cancelled our Tech Connect Spanish class next weekend due to lack of registrations. | have to
give the interpreter a week's notice so | have decided to cancel it. We will no longer be having specific
Spanish classes but if someone is requesting a Spanish 1:1, please let me know and we can see what
we can do.

Thank you,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAN%2F %2BcOA8gABOkAaTKs...  1/1
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Re: Rebecca Kidder shared "Book" with you.

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 3/9/2023 10:16 AM

To: Rebecca Kidder rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org ;Anna Wagnon
<annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>;Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>;Rachel Wallace
<rachelw@salinecountylibrary.org>

Perfect Thank you!

| will add them to our votes!

From: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 10:14 AM

To: Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari
Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rachel Wallace <rachelw@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Rebecca Kidder shared "Book" with you.

2%

Rebecca Kidder shared a file with
you

| made a spreadsheet of our Book Madness results. I'll continue updating this as we
get votes in.

I'm adding Rachel and Anna in case I'm not here one day or something.

Thanks!

==| Book

\Q) This link will work for anyone in Saline County Library.
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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQACUx2huB0OJVPpIMWRKvXpjY ... 1/4



5/1/23,2:22 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

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

Try thi link

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

G @ O G

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

to https://midarls.ent.sirsi.net/client/en US/salinecountylibrary/? and typing "Benton Courier
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
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Art Unites!: Tiniest Art Show

Ashlyn Wilcox <ashlynw@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 2/14/2023 8:18 AM

To: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>

0 1 attachments (771 KB)
ArtUnite  TinyArtShow23 png

Good morning, everybody!

Get out your spectacles and magnifying glasses because it's time for our 2"d Annual Tiniest Art Show!

After last year's success, | had to bring it back! This year to give people some sort of starting point with
their art, | decided to give the show a theme and tie it into our upcoming "All Together Now" summer
reading program theme The theme is "Art Unites!," as we have learned how important connection and
unity are to our individual and society's wellbeing. “Art is not what you see, but what you make others
see" -- so the theme is whatever you make of it!

As usual, there will probably be plenty of questions that get asked over the next two weeks, so here's
the big details:
- TO PARTICIPATE: Pick up a FREE Tiny Art kit, while supplies last! Kits are available BY REQUEST
starting TODAY at both branches at the Youth Service desks.
*we have 150 kits TOTAL, and | am not, repeat NOT, making anymore
*we want people to have to ask for them so they're more likely to actually bring them back

to display
*Bryant, y'all's kits are coming over this morning!
OPEN TO ALL AGES, all skills, and all interpretations of the theme last year we had

submissions from ages 2 to 80!
Submissions are due by February 28!
- Exhibit will display from March 6-31
- They will be judged and winners for each age group will receive...something (no clue what said
something will be other than it'll be nicer than a certificate, but that's as far as I've put
thought into that)
- STAFF ARE WELCOME TO PARTICIPATE!

*If you would like to participate, and you're in Benton, | have all the same supplies IN
Makerspace so we can save the kits for patrons!

*For Bryant staff, | also have a handful of kits that | ran out of the black white brown paints
and had those set aside to preferably give to staff first and can send those to y'all if you'd
like to participate as well! | know Becca has plenty of paints and stuff in Makerspace too
if you need those missing colors!

Hopefully this will answer any questions you might receive! Pretty much all other questions will have
answers found IN the kits but let me know if you do have any questions!

Have a wonderful day!
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
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Fw: [New post] New Library Marketer Shares Her Winning TikTok Success Secrets!

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 2/13/2023 5:01 PM
To: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>

Shoutout to Francesca who was asked to be in the Super Library Marketing Blog after her talk about Tik
Tok at our LMCC presentation last year! If you haven't checked out our Tik Tok, do so! Last year we

gained over 400 followers in just 4 months.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Super Library Marketing: Practical Tips and Ideas for Library Promotion <comment-reply@wordpress.com>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 5:54 AM
To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: [New post] New Library Marketer Shares Her Winning TikTok Success Secrets!

ﬂ Super Library Marketing: Practical Tips and Ideas
for Library Promotion

New Library Marketer
Shares Her Winning
TikTok Success Secrets!

Angela Hursh, Library Marketing Expert
Feb 13
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Photo courtesy Cincinnati and Hamilton County Public Library

Francesca Castro has been visiting libraries for as long as she can

remember.

"My mother took me to children's programs at the public library
when | was very young,” recalled Francesca. “Then, in elementary and
middle school, | begged my parents for cash to spend at the annual
book fair. In college, | was pulling all-nighters and made some of my
best memories of my academic career in the library.”

Now, not even a year after graduating from Arkansas State

University with a degree in communications, Francesca is working
her first professional job at a library. And her success, particularly
around TikTok, is inspiring library marketers twice her age, myself

included.

Francesca is a Marketing Coordinator for the Saline County Library in

Benton, Arkansas. The library has a service population of about
85,000 residents.
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Francesca's interest in managing the library’s TikTok began during
her interview. “| remember asking if Saline County Library (SCL) had
a TikTok account,” she said. “Their response was no. So | told them if
they hired me, | would make a Saline County Library TikTok account
and that | had gone viral a few times on my personal account and

would want to do the same for SCL.”

“I understand that it is hard to grab the attention of teens and
tweens these days and a lot of them are already on TikTok, so why
not bring the library content to them, " continued Francesca. "l also
use the platform to show that libraries are more than what people
assume that they are. | have made videos about what working in the
library is like versus what people probably think it is like, and | make
sure to post content that shows you can check out items other than

books.”

@salinecountylibrary

We love our jobs at the library!! #librarytok #booktok

#arlibraries

A original sound wandakardashian

Francesca has created more than 40 posts on TikTok since she
launched the Saline County Library account, which has nearly 500
followers. One of the most popular posts is a simple, short slideshow

of storytime set to music.

@salinecountylibrary

Today is nationalrubberduckday! We celebrated by having a
story time, singing songs, and even adopting your very own
rubber duck. #librarytiktok

53 Rubber Duckie - Sing_N Play
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She’s quick to jump on trends, like this one featuring the Titanic
theme. Francesca also appears in some of the posts, which adds a
personal touch to the account and adds a face that library patrons

may recognize when they walk into the building.

@salinecountylibrary

| love marketing for my library ~ #marketing
#librarymarketing #booktok #librarytiktok

5 well this is gonna be my personality - Ted Nivison

Francesca does have a secret formula for TikTok success based on

her experience and research.

“I have learned to almost spam posts on TikTok,” she revealed. “The
algorithm on TikTok is like an endless loop, and videos from weeks
ago are still floating on the surface. Unlike other platforms, your post
would not be the first to pop up on the screen after a few days. The
reason | say spam post is because the more videos you post, the

more content you have going through that endless loop."

@salinecountylibrary

Ranking the chairs around the library #librarytiktok #Inverted

S original sound - SendAFriend

“Another tip | have figured out is to keep the content short and
relatable. The key to success on TikTok is to be short, entertaining,

and straight to the point.”

And even though consistency is key, Francesca admits she is not
always consistent when it comes to posting TikToks. “I usually post
them when | have an idea, and | get inspiration from other library

TikTok accounts. | try to post 3-5 times a week.”
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Many library marketers are also intimated by the process of editing
videos for TikTok. But Francesca says you don't need fancy editing

software or third-party apps. Simplicity is key.

“When it comes to editing the videos, | usually just edit them on
TikTok, which only takes a few minutes,” she advised. "l will say | am
consistent with the hashtags | use. I like to use #Librarytok

#librarymarketing, and #booktalk.”

And although she's only six months into her new role, Francesca has
advice for other libraries looking to use TikTok to reach new

audiences.

“If you are unsure about starting a TikTok page, | suggest you have a
person or a team of people who are outgoing and not shy to run the
page,” she said. “The advice | would give any Library would be to
beware of trends and KNOW YOUR AUDIENCE!"

Viewer note: The next Super Library Marketing post will be released

on Monday, February 27.

More Advice

The 2023 Guide to Social Media for Libraries: New TikTok Success

Secrets for This Year

New Research on Teens, Your Library, and Social Media Plus You May

Soon Have More Info About Your Library's TikTok Audience!

Subscribe to this blog and you’ll receive an email every time | post. To
do that, enter your email address and click on the “Follow” button in

the lower left-hand corner of the page.
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Like

You can also reply to this email to leave a comment.

Unsubscribe to no longer receive posts from Super Library Marketing: Practical
Tips and Ideas for Library Promotion.
Change your email settings at manage subscriptions.

Trouble clicking? Copy and paste this URL into your browser:
http://superlibrarymarketing.com/2023/02/13/salinecountytiktok/

Powered by WordPress.com

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQACS5EJbRYNDxLhZCuU90ZaD...  6/6



5/1/23, 2:52 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Upcoming Events March June

Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Mon 2/13/2023 3:42 PM

To: Ashlyn Wilco  ashlynw@salinecountylibrary.org ;Chelsea Simon

<chelseas@salinecountylibrary.org>;Dana Bloch <danab@salinecountylibrary.org>;Edi Baker

<edib@salinecountylibrary.org>;Jordan Sandlin <jordans@salinecountylibrary.org>;Julieana Joiner

<julieanaj@salinecountylibrary.org>;Rebecca Griffin <rebeccag@salinecountylibrary.org>;Wendy Christy
wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org ;Community Engagement

<CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>

Cc: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>;Rachel Wallace

<rachelw@salinecountylibrary.org>;Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>;Amanda Garrison
AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org

Here is the long list of upcoming events to look at when making your schedules. | would

love to know a month in advance who is attending if at all possible. If you would like

more information on an event and what is needed, please ask me. | appreciate any
upport | an get from taff

« March 111 - Miracle League 11-1p - River center in Benton - needing Storytime
performers (1-2).

« April 157 - Sunset Fishing Derby - 8a-1p - Sunset Lake Benton - Anna/Rachel table
duty, Bella (Kari¢) and 1 taff member for game tation for kid

o Agpril 20" Third Thur day 4p 9p Downtown Benton Bella, Wendy and looking
for 1 more staff member

o April 2ond . Hiking Trip - Glory Hole Falls Ozark National Forest - éa - 6p (return time
may be earlier) - Bella & one staff member

« May 6 - Plant Swap - 8a-1p - Bryant Branch - Bella, Anna, Rachel & Susie -
anyone wel ome to help but none are NEEDED

e May 6t Hiking Trip Big Creek Cave Fall éa ép needing 2 taff
. Moy]STh Du kDerby 9a 2p Mill Park Bryant Bella and one taff member

e May 18™ - Third Thursday - 4p-9p - Downtown Benton - Bella will go with if needed,
but would like a mental break - 1-2 staff members

e May 20™ SRC Sign up event - 9a-1p - East End park - Bella, Amanda - 3-4 more
staff
e May - 27th SRC Sign up event - 9a-1p - Haskell Pond AHC - Bella, Dana, 3-4 more
taff

« June 2nd (tentative) - HSV SRC day - ¢ - Coronado Center - Bella (puppets or
storytime staff 2)

« June 24 Hiking Trip Bois D'Arc Wildlife Refuge - é6a- ép - Bella & one staff member

Remember, you can typically bring your kids to these events if that is an incentive for
you Ifyou hoo e to do anevent, plea eletme knowa oona you an ol an
make sure to plan accordingly. Once people in this chain divvy things up, it will go out
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to all staff if | still need help, however we don't get many volunteers for that. | really rely
on help for these, so | fully appreciate you taking the time to do these things, however,
don't stress yourself out to make something work. You all have your own programs and
events, so | understand. If you can't attend but would like to contribute in other ways
like making kits or providing flyers or items that pertain to your areq, feel free.

Thanks!

Bella Cusimano
Outreach Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1304
Email: BellaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAI960bwXk7NMtROfdDFibnc%3D  2/2



5/1/23, 2:51 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Re: FOL Webpage

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 2/13/2023 12:46 PM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org
Cc: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thank you!!!

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1002
Email: LeighE@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 11:38 AM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Cc: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: FOL Webpage

it has been updated!

From: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 11:32 AM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Cc: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: FOL Webpage

Hi Francescal

I've attached a page with the edits to the FOL webpage on our site. The items in blue are things
| added, and the items in yellow are things that need to be removed.

On the main page of our website at the bottom where it has a link to the FOL page, can the
wording be updated to say "Volunteer with the Friends" instead of "Join the Friends"?

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAJfDDjmUNIJJpfdnCVQNiSM%3D  1/2
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Our Friends
AT sCL

In March of 2017, a dedicated group of volunteers started
the Friends of the Library Group for Saline County
Library. Cur Friends Group is a nonprofit entity that raises
money to donate to the library for special projects.

Join the Friends -2

Please, let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks for updating this!

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1002
Email LeighE@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015
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Re: March's Magazine Gann Highlight

Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 2/13/2023 9:10 AM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org ;Julie Syler julies@salinecountylibrary.org ;Kari
Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Definitely! | Il get on that first thing tomorrow. Is there a particular theme you re interested in?

Cody Berry

Special Collections Assistant, Gann Museum
Phone: (501) 778-5513

Email CodyB@SalineCountyLibrary org

Address: 218 S Market St, Benton, AR 72015
Website: www.SalineCountyLibrary.org

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 9:01:26 AM

To: Julie Syler <julies@salinecountylibrary.org>; Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp
<karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: March's Magazine Gann Highlight

Good Morning, March's magazine is due here in a few days, | was wondering what items from the Gann
can we do a couple of highlights on.
Can you also send pictures and a description.

Francesca Castro
Marketing Coordinator

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1338
Email: FrancescaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
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Re: stats

Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 2/13/2023 7:54 AM
To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

Sounds better to mel

Bella Cusimano
Outreach Coordinator

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1304
Email BellaC@sSalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Saturday, February 11, 2023 8:38 AM
To: Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: stats

Question- What do you guys think about having all the stats in one excel workbook like we do for the
budget instead of so many different excel workbooks? It would just make it easier when | have to do the
stat reports. So one tab would be programming, one tab outreach, one tab social media. And that way
the workbook would be called 2023 CED Stats.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
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Summer Reading Planning Meeting 2

Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sat 2/11/2023 1:42 PM

To: Community Engagement <CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>;SCL Youth Services
<sclyouthservices@salinecountylibrary.org>;Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>;Rebecca Kidder
<rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>;Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>;Anna Wagnon
<annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>

) 1 attachment (20 KB)

Summer Reading Prep Meeting 2 agenda.docx;
Monday, February 13 @ Tpm Teen Area?

We have a LOT to talk about. Several people need to leave early so we may need to discuss
things in a different order I've atta hed the agenda if | missed something let me know & ['ll
add it.

& | Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1373

Email: wendyc@SalineCountylibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

B B = =

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2Y)VIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQAF02zIFbHh 1FsqfJKn6%2F 1xE...  1/1



5/1/23, 2:50 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

A kind request

Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Fri 2/10/2023 2:38 PM

To: Community Engagement <CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>

Just alittle reminder, (please do not take this as nagging, but a kind request)

When you take things out of the CED closet to use for programming or otherwise,

plea e put thing ba k where you found them | an't tre thi enough | work
constantly to keep that space organized for us and others who use it. The purple cart
on the left is NOT for you to dump things on, instead of putting things back where you
found it. This goes for anyone who uses the space or borrows things. If you are working
with omeone out ide of our department and u ing our thing , iti YOUR re pon ibility to
make sure they also put things back where they go.

As we get closer to spring and summer, | will be extremely busy with events and will be
in and out of the 1o et alot It would really help me to not have to pi k up after other
adults to keep the space walkable and organized.

| have kept this in as long as | can, but it feels that for as long as | have been in CED, |

am on tantly finding thing ju t thrown about in hared pa e We an do better for

the sake of everyone. If you are not sure where something should go, ASK.

Communication is key. Take a note from Susie, who is always so good about keeping

people in the loop about using shared items by sending an email or message. If we all
an do thi , there won't be pre ure on ertain people to lean up after other

Thank you,

Bella Cusimano
Outreach Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1304
Email: BellaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAOCTD%2FBjBLhGIs4jtQ%2FZ...
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Re: Marketing Images

Jordan Sandlin <jordans@salinecountylibrary.org>

Fri 2/10/2023 1:55 PM

To: Rebecca Griffin  rebeccag@salinecountylibrary.org ;Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;SCL Youth

Services <sclyouthservices@salinecountylibrary.org>;Rebecca Kidder

<rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>;Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>;Amanda Garrison

<AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>;Lyndsey Ammons <lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org>;Lily Webb
LilyW@salinecountylibrary.org ;Taylor Morrissey TaylorM@salinecountylibrary.org ;Community

Engagement <CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>;Leigh Espey

<leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Hey Beccaq,

| made a YS specific folder to (maybe?) be easier for everyone. | putitin P > YS >
Displays, Signage, & labels > TV Tiles > Spring 2023 > and | called it February Month
Images Only. Feel free to move it or rename it if you think that's easier.

Jordan Sandlin
Tween Librarian

Phone (501) 778 4766 t 1303
Email: JordanS@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Rebecca Griffin <rebeccag@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 12:41 PM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; SCL Youth Services <sclyouthservices@salinecountylibrary.org>;
Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>; Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>; Amanda
Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>; Lyndsey Ammons <lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org>; Lily Webb
<LilyW@salinecountylibrary.org>; Taylor Morrissey <TaylorM@salinecountylibrary.org>; Community Engagement
<CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Marketing Images

Where would we find the folder labeld "Month Images Only"¢ Is it on Canva or P Drive
or somewhere else?

Becca Griffin
Branch Youth Services Programmer
Phone (501) 847 2166 e t 2603

Email RebeccaG@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 201 Prickett Rd. Bryant, AR 72022
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From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 7:59 PM

To: SCL Youth Services <sclyouthservices@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rebecca Kidder
<rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>; Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>; Amanda Garrison
<AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>; Lyndsey Ammons <lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org>; Lily Webb
<LilyW@salinecountylibrary.org>; Taylor Morrissey <TaylorM@salinecountylibrary.org>; Community Engagement
<CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Marketing Images

We have changed up a few things in marketing and | wanted to send out a message before | forget.
Please remember, we may add to this list since we have started new campaigns, are using new
software, and just want to further our reach. If | have forgotten to add someone on this, | apologize and
ask for you to forward to whoever you see necessary.

1. If you send us a book list or book review, please also have that list/review on your biblio account.
We want to link directly to our catalog for books and it would be great to show off these two great
features. (Amanda, | used your Legends & Lattes review as my tester so that shows up as my
review but | added it was your review. Whenever you want, you are more than welcome to put the
review on your profile. | will keep it on mine ONLY because | used it for the link in the Feb
newsletter.)

2. Images for programs- We are using a canva template for the communico images, TV Tiles, and
FB Event cover photos. But, for the e-newsletter, the thumbnail is so small that we cannot use the
template. So for those, please put the image in a folder labeled "Month Images Only" If the image
comes from Canva, you can let me and Fran know and we can download it or you can open a
blank powerpoint template in Canva, add the image and fill the space, then download as JPEG.
This is what we would do.

3. Events to highlight in the newsletter- We only have space to highl ght 3 events per age group and
then we added a special Event Spotlight feature. If you have certain events you want highlighted
for your age group, let us know. Otherwise we will just try to switch it up each month.

Thank you,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAE8%2FjFEeqeplhBThAUUQC9... 2/2
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Fw: Any interest?

Susie Sward <SusieS@salinecountylibrary.org>
Fri 2/10/2023 9:27 AM

To: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>

P.S. You don't have to use fraditional Mardi Gras colors (purple, gold, green) on your
mask. If you have a theme (books, dragons, crystals, magic, wood sprite, Stranger
Things ... -- oh the possibilities!), go for it! Feel free to make your masks as extra as you
want! More is definitely more for this

From: Susie Sward <SusieS@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 7:51 AM

To: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Any interest?

Happy Friday, everyone!

Last night, | had a Mardi Gras mask decorating program. Not a single patron attended
(but 3 very sweet co-workers helped ya girl out—preesh! Y'all are the bombl!), which
means | have masks leftover. About a dozen in fact. I'm trying to see if anyone on staff
i intere tedin de orating a ma k I'd like fo reate a di play with all of the de orated
masks and let patrons vote on their favorites, since they seem to enjoy that so much.

If you're interested, please reply to me and not to all, and I'll get you hooked up!

Have a great weekend!

Susie Sward
Adult Programmer

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1302
Email: SusieS@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQADA1zETsAaxDnhuvroKjyVU%3D  1/1
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Rogue

Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Fri 2/10/2023 7:54 AM

To: benton@salinecountylibrary.org <benton@salinecountylibrary.org>

Just a reminder if you take the rogue.

When you are heading back, and the gas gauge is at a quarter tank or less, please take the time to fill
it up for the next person.

It can be a surprise to the next person that they need to fill up and they may have not timed their

route or time slot for that.

Thanks,

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAEZCXCifQuFMIhWAbv%2BY%...  1/1
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Magazine article for March

Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 2/9/2023 5:49 PM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org ;Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org

ﬁl 1 attachments (14 KB)
Article for March 2023 docx

Patricia Hector
Library Director

INE
QUNTY
LIBRARY

Rewrite tradition.

Phone: (501) 778-4766 ext 1001
Email: pattyh@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORY LD Mout Me
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Re: Friends' 50 Cent Sale Poster

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Thu 2/9/2023 12:38 PM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org ;Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org
For the front door, it can be the same size as originally printed.

And for the sandwich boards, whatever that poster size is??? Kari would know a better way to
say it than me...

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1002
Email: LeighE@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 12 37 PM

To: Leigh Espey leighe@salinecountylibrary org ; Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Re Friends' 50 Cent Sale Poster

| can print that for you. What size?

From: Leigh Espey leighe@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 12 36 PM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org ; Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Re Friends' 50 Cent Sale Poster

Thank you so much!

Oh, maybe! The Friends put out the posters for with the new date on them, so they may have
missed the front door

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAJ3P3KJMD%2BVPmFuztYxJo... 1/3
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
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 12:33 PM
To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Friends' 50 Cent Sale Poster

Yep. Sure can. | think we need a poster on the front doors outside too

w.image Kari Lapp
Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

le.Image |gimage |gilmage |y lmage
From: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 12:32:38 PM
To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Friends' 50 Cent Sale Poster
Hi!

Can the poster that y'all made for the Friends' 50 cent Sale be blown up to fit on the Sandwich
board? If so, could y'all print off two copies of it so that they could use one downstairs and one

upstairs?

Thank you!!!

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAJ3P3KJMD%2BVPmFuztYxJo... 2/3
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Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1002
Email: LeighE@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAJ3P3KJMD%2BVPmFuztYxJo...  3/3
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niche

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Wed 2/8/2023 8:51 PM
To: Community Engagement <CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>

I have assigned you guys some tutorials in niche. You do not have to do all the tutorials. These are on
staff development. | will also add some on programming, grants, and marketing. Sort through them and
find the ones you think will be helpful.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEtNGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAKT TacuLv6JInSxXWKHxekwE. .. 7
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D and D is canceled

Mason Newberry <masonn@salinecountylibrary.org>
Wed 3/1/2023 1:25 PM

To: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>

Good Afternoon all!
D and D which was scheduled for this evening has been canceled. | am going to stick a flyer on the door
but if someone comes in tonight to play, please let them know we have to cancel tonight. Thank you!

Mason Newberry
Adult Programmer

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1603
Email: MasonN@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAD4durg3ZuRApyJD7vn7qql%3D  1/1
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Fw: Together We Read is now live with River Woman, River Demon

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Wed 3/1/2023 1:34 PM

To: Francesca Castro  francescac@salinecountylibrary.org
Let's put this on our social media soon.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

From: OverDrive <overdrive@e.overdrive.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 1:30 PM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Together We Read is now live with River Woman, River Demon

LT

TOGETHER

WE READ

River Woman, River Demon
By Jennifer Givhan

Live on your OverDrive site until March 15

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAJ9glhbEJxtlgPO6 YW%2BIpCg...  1/3
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https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEtNGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAJ9gIhbEJxtlgPO6YW%2BIpCg. ..

Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Dear Karri,

River Woman, River Demon is now live on your OverDrive site until March 15 with

no waitli t for your reader and at no co tto your library The title i available in

both the ebook and audiobook formats.

Be a part of the conversation

A discussion guide is available to help get readers talking. And, you can join the

conversation on our discussion board.

Author Engagement

Read a letter to readers from Jennifer Givhan.

Get the word out to your readers

It's not too late to download the marketing materials and press release template

we've put together to help spread the word.

And, we encourage you and your readers to share your thoughts on social media

by using #togetherweread.

Please contact your Account Manager if you have any questions.

Regards,

OverDrive

2/3
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Copyright © 2023 OverDrive, Inc. All rights reserved.

One OverDrive Way Cleveland, OH, 44125

Privacy policy | Update subscription preferences
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MAY Event Photos

Bella Cusimano (via Canva) <no-reply@canva.com>
Wed 3/1/2023 1:55 PM
To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

Bella Cusimano would like you to take a look
at the design titled "MAY Event Photos"

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQABW7fmNdaGdJuG2rQy%2BB...  1/2
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You received this email because Bella Cusimano shared a design with you. If this
was sent to you by mistake, please contact support.

[sicanv Made for you with [ ]love from Canva
a Canva®, 110 Kippax St, NSW 2010, Australia

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQABW7fmNdaGdJuG2rQy%2BB...  2/2
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Youth Services Meeting Notes

Dana Bloch <danab@salinecountylibrary.org>
Wed 3/1/2023 2:34 PM

To: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>

-Prom will take place on April 15" at 6 00 All the youth services staff will be attending

-There will be an egg hunt on April gthin Bryant at 10 30
-March 17th, Youth Services will attend a virtual meeting in the boardroom all day.
-Summer Reading prizes were discussed, and decisions made!

-week 2- 0-5: bubbles, 6-12: sunglasses, 13-8: bag, 19+: bag

week 5 all ages t shirt

-week 8- 0-5: book, 6-12: book, 13-18: cup, 19+: cup

Dana Bloch
Youth Services Programmer

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1388
Email:
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

(]

Reply Forward
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Re: excel sheets

Mason Newberry <masonn@salinecountylibrary.org>
Wed 3/1/2023 2:43 PM
To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

I'll do that ASAP

| L

w.mage Mason Newberry
Adult Programmer

Phone (501) 778 4766 t 1603
Email Ma_onN@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

leiimage [s2lmage [#image [siImage

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 2:11:38 PM
To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Mason Newberry <masonn@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: excel sheets

Plea e update your e cel heet through March

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1350
Email KariL@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3SMGFiMzJkZAAQAEQX5SmOHU11HV2NhTqll2%2...  1/1
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Re: Display

Lily Webb <LilyW@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 3/2/2023 11:02 AM

To: Francesca Castro  francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

[ll 1 attachments (4 KB)
Book March Madnes Ba ketball pdf

e Lily Webb
Library Assistant

Phone (501) 778 4766

Email LiyW@SalineCountylibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

PR E e

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 10:59 AM

To: Lily Webb <LilyW@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Display

Till the 1% of April

From: Lily Webb <LilyW@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 10:50 AM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Display

How long i your di play going to be up? | have an idea

e Lily Webb
Library Assistant

Phone: (501) 778-4766

Email: LiyW@SalineCountyl ibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQAOMWPnaXo6NErMjsS2MhWj...  1/2
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https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2Y[VIOGI1LWE4YWEtNGYZzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAOMWPnaXo6NErMjsS2MhWj...  2/2
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Re: BAL Request Monday March 6th 9:30 AM

Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Thu 3/2/2023 11:13 AM

To: Mason Newberry masonn@salinecountylibrary.org ;Community Engagement
<CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>

Cc: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>;Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Great! Thanks Mason. | will call her back to confirm. | have computer basics material
from TC and there' al o opie inKari' offi e Feel free to ome by and grab what you
want from either place. That is what she wants to go over on a laptop.

Bella Cusimano
Outreach Coordinator

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1304
Email BellaC@sSalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Mason Newberry <masonn@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 11:01 AM
To: Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Community Engagement

<CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>
Cc: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: BAL Request - Monday March 6th - 9:30 AM

| can do it!

Mason Newberry
Adult Programmer

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1603
Email: MasonN@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:39 PM

To: Community Engagement <CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>

Cc: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: BAL Request - Monday March 6th - 9:30 AM

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQADMepiShy%2FIUmdA9XVR%2... 1/2
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| know we have talked about this but are still getting the organization of it figured out. |

talked with a woman, Lynda Dickerson about book a librarian to go over Computer
Basics. This is the day and time she requested. Is anyone available/interested?

Amanda, | am extending this to PS because | know Brittany was previously doing this,
but | didn't know how you felt about any of your staff continuing to help.

She is interested in the course material we used for Tech Connect which is already
printfed and available.

Bella Cusimano
Outreach Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1304
Email: BellaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQADMepiShy%2FIUmdA9XVR%2... 2/2
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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQAMOgUvzbSPFBg9VXcWREuo...  1/2
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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAMOgUvzbSPFBg9VXcWREuo...  2/2
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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQACS5EJbRYNDxLhZCuU90ZaD...  1/6
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



5/1/23, 2:48 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAEWPU9pwEOBDoGzk2dI2E8k...  1/1



5/1/23, 2:47 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

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



5/1/23, 2:45 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

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



5/1/23, 2:44 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQALpZ47ifloNDo%2F 7celSsqCl... 7
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



5/1/23, 2:41 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

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



5/1/23, 3:09 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Re: Introducing the Benton Courier Collection

Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 2/21/2023 8:26 PM

To: Julie Syler julies@salinecountylibrary.org ;allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org
<allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>

Hi everyone,

If you recognize anyone in these photos, please let Julie and | know outside of this chain email. There
are several more bo es to get through and most are not labeled in any way. So, any help would be
very much appreciated on our journey into the museum s collections. We are making history every
day!

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 4:14:35 PM

To: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Introducing the Benton Courier Collection

Hello!

Wondering what we're up to at the Gann Museum? Check out the start of the Benton Courier
Collection, a trove of photos from the Benton Courier in the 70s and 80s.

[ ]Access
We'll continue to scan new photos, and also put them in the catalog with descriptions!
Julie Syler

Systems Administrator
Saline County Library

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3SMGFiMzJkZAAQALaZrON10nZPhjdiTklIkSSY%3D  1/1



5/1/23, 3:08 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Re: Wufoo

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 2/21/2023 3:32 PM

To: Ashlyn Wilco  ashlynw@salinecountylibrary.org
fixed

From: Ashlyn Wilcox ashlynw@salinecountylibrary org
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 3 14 PM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Wufoo

Equipment Request Form --

When you click Benton, it shows this:

The "Tuesday morning" does not need to be there. Needs to have Monday afternoon. For some reason,
Bryant's option is also funky and includes both Tuesday morning and afternoon, although theirs is only
in the morning. (I don't know if that's a glitch or something you can see and fix?)

Can you make them say, for Benton:

* Monday morning (9 am 12 pm)
e Monday afternoon (2 pm -5 pm)
e Tuesday afternoon (3 pm - 6:30 pm)
® Thursday morning (9 am - 12 pm)

o 2" saturday morning (9 am 12 pm)
And Bryant's:

e Tuesday morning (9 am - 12 pm)
¢ Thursday afternoon (2 pm -5 pm)

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAJMSoV5j8wpEnfBCyjjm8KU%3D  1/2
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Ashlyn Wilcox

Youth Services: Makerspace Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778 4766 xt 1007

Email: AshlynW@SalineCountyLibrary.org
SCLMakerspace@SalineCountyLibrary.org

Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAJMSoV5j8wpEnfBCyjjm8KU%3D  2/2



5/1/23, 3:08 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Re: LOT FAQ

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 2/21/2023 3:37 PM

To: Amanda Garrison AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org

Alright, there isn't a rush on this, but when you have time, please let me know.

Basically, | need to know all the questions already on the page, just need to double
check that it is all up to date.

http //www _dline ountylibrary org/about/our library/faqg_/

FAQs Saline County Library

Answers to the most Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) at Saline County Library. Learn about due
dates, notary services, passports and more.

www.salinecountylibrary.org

From: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 2:46 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: LOT FAQ

It would probably be easier if you ould send me your questions | don't have a lot of spare time
for meetings at present.

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 2:13 PM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: LOT FAQ

Good Afternoon,

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAC%2Bn6Tg6zntEoercLli%2Bt1... 1/2



5/1/23, 3:08 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

| need to update all of the FAQ's on the website. | was wondering if we could schedule
a time to have a short meeting over what are the LOT FAQ's. If you think a meeting is
unnecessary and you can send me the information in an email that works too.

Just let me know what you think would be best.
Thanks!

Francesca Castro
Marketing Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778 4766 xt 1338
Email: FrancescaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAC%2Bn6Tg6zntEoercLli%2Bt1... 2/2



5/1/23, 3:07 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Re: Holiday Update

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 2/21/2023 2:00 PM

To: Heather Phipps heatherp@salinecountylibrary.org ;Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org
I'll update this online

From: Heather Phipps <heatherp@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:59 PM

To: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Holiday Update

Good Afternoon,

During our last board meeting a vote was made to change our holiday
time off during the Christmas break. This way we can be closed that
Saturday before Christmas.

The week will now look like this:

Mon - Thurs: 12/18/2023 - 12/21/2023 OPEN (early close on Thursday)
Fri: 12/22/2023 Closed

Sat: 12/23/2023 Closed

Sun: 12/24/2023 Closed

Mon: 12/25/2023 Closed

Tues: 12/26/2023 Return to work

Thank you,

Heather Phipps, PHR

Human Resources Manager

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1093
Email: heatherp@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAHVI%2BT47v6xHjwRIS%2FhS...
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Fw: New Catalog System

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 2/21/2023 1:06 PM

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

From: Mark Steininger <support@stirlingbrandworks.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:49 PM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: New Catalog System

Hi Kari Lapp,

| did a search of the website's content in the database, here are the pages that | found that have links to the old
catalog system:

http //www _alinecountylibrary org/elibrary/
https://www.salinecountylibrary.org/about/our-library/
https://www.salinecountylibrary.org/about/our-library/faqs/
https://www.salinecountylibrary.org/elibrary/books-more/
http_//www__alinecountylibrary org/elibrary/book more/library of thing_/
https://www.salinecountylibrary.org/services/anywhere-support/pocket-librarian/
https://www.salinecountylibrary.org/?page id=1466

| think every other mention of the old catalog wa in an older blog po t (over 50 of the e), but tho e don't eem worth
your time to update in my opinion. If you disagree | can prepare a list of those as well!

Best,

Mark Steininger

Tioke

On Tue, 7 Feb at 3:48 PM , Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org> wrote:

Saline is using a new catalog system and has updated some of the most obvious links to the new
system. Kari would like some help identifying any other pages that have old links, a good example
i hitp //www alinecountylibrary org/elibrary/book more/library of thing_/

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAGRT2XyilONEIV50BTw1%2B4...
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Re: March 2023 Social Media Schedule

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 2/28/2023 1:23 PM

To: Kari Lapp  karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Leigh Espey leighe@salinecountylibrary.org ;Rebecca Kidder
<rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>;Dana Bloch <danab@salinecountylibrary.org>;Wendy Christy
<wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>;Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>;Rebecca Griffin
<rebeccag@salinecountylibrary.org>;Chelsea Simon <chelseas@salinecountylibrary.org>;Mason Newberry
masonn@salinecountylibrary.org ;Jordan Sandlin jordans@salinecountylibrary.org ;Julieana Joiner
<julieanaj@salinecountylibrary.org>;Susie Sward <SusieS@salinecountylibrary.org>;Ashlyn Wilcox
<ashlynw@salinecountylibrary.org>;Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>

Good Afternoon everyone,

| hope you all are having a great day! | just want to give a quick reminder that your events that you want
to be in April's calendar magazine are due by March 5th!

Thanks,
Francesca
https://media.giphy.com/media/OgVq93mv2op0OdWbXod/giphy.gif

From: Francesca Castro
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 12:11 PM
To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rebecca Kidder

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAEfarlRQowBAqqhGQGthmfw... 13
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<rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>; Dana Bloch <danab@salinecountylibrary.org>; Wendy Christy
<wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>; Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rebecca Griffin
<rebeccag@salinecountylibrary.org>; Chelsea Simon <chelseas@salinecountylibrary.org>; Mason Newberry
<masonn@salinecountylibrary.org>; Jordan Sandlin <jordans@salinecountylibrary.org>; Julieana Joiner
<julieanaj@salinecountylibrary.org>; Susie Sward <SusieS@salinecountylibrary.org>; Ashlyn Wilcox
<ashlynw@salinecountylibrary.org>; Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: March 2023 Social Media Schedule

Good morning and happy Friday,

First and foremost, thank you all for your hard work and dedication to our library!

Please remember that the deadline for getting events into Communico is March 5th. Keep in mind that

March 5t falls on a Sunday so be sure to plan ahead. If you need an extension for your events, please

let me know asap. Last-minute additions often require redoing entire layouts and formatting of the
magazine, so this deadline is firm to make sure the magazine is edited, finished, and sent out on time.

Here is the March 2023 content calendar! The color-coordinated schedule includes:

* Book Madness will be ongoing and posted weekly. Please remember to share and vote on
Facebook!

e Seed Library will be posted on the 15t and 15th of every month.

e Saturdays will be a resource highlight post and Sundays is our regular "This Week" post.

e #MakerspaceMonday is posted weekly for highlighting special events, hours, kits, .

* News stories and booklists are posted twice weekly. Please be aware of these due dates! (Y'all are
doing great with this btw!)

¢ (R) indicates a reminder post. This is not the day of the event, but just a general promotion to
remind people of recurring or previously promoted events.

Key things:

¢ All posts are scheduled ahead of time and are automatically posted based on what is in the
calendar. Please make sure your calendar events are proofed so that they are posted correctly.

e |f you notice an error needs to be made after the 5th, please contact me directly so | can make
edits to anything affected

¢ |f you need or want any specific instructions or captions for any posts, please let me know asap.

¢ If something needs extra (or less) promo, let me know so | can adjust the content calendar, if
possible.

As always, | am happy to listen to your ideas and corrections! If there is anything | have overlooked or
that you would like to change somehow, let me know asap and we can figure it out together! Thank you
again!

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAEfarRQowBAqqghGQGthmfw...  2/3
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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAEfarRQowBAqqhGQGthmfw...  3/3
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Re: Book Madness !!

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Fri 2/17/2023 11:37 AM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org
OK. If you know what you want to do, then go for it! Yay!

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
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 11:37 AM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Book Madness !!

| already talked to Wendy, Chelsea, Heather, and Amanda about it | have all 16 genres already that YS
helped me pick out. Amanda said she would help me pick out which book recommendation fits what
gerne.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 11:35 AM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Book Madness !!

Yeah We could ju t do one for the adult and YA and then a k YS if they want to help with a children'
bracket So youth and adult book are head to head and thati only 2 different bracket in tead of 16

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1350
Email KariL@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

From: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 11 32 AM

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQACJeaKOC7DVLstXbN43p4vw...  1/3
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To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Book Madness !!

I like his idea of doing the gernes, but | have 16 different gerene's going head-to-head.

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 11:21 AM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Book Madness !!

Are you wanting to do Alan's idea?

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

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 7:28 AM

To: Alan Robinette <AlanR@salinecountylibrary.org>

Cc: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Book Madness !!

Great idea, Alan

From: Alan Robinette <AlanR@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 6:13 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Cc: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Book Madness !!

Could we have four brackets, with each bracket having 16 books in a genre? Surely we could come up

with 16 romance titles, classics, YA... | mean, who wouldn’t want to see an elite 8 matchup between
Goodnight Moon and Where the Wild Things Are? A final where Eric Carle takes on a Bronté sister?

On Feb 16, 2023 at 2:35 PM, <Francesca Castro> wrote:

Good Afternoon friends,

| have an idea! | need your help!!

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQACJeaKOC7DVLstXbN43p4vw...  2/3
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March is just around the corner, and | would like to have our version of March madness, but instead
of basketball players, we use books!

Therefore, | present book madness!!! My idea is to have 16 different books. Each week throughout
March, four books get eliminated! Voting will take place through Facebook.

Friends, can you please be so kind as to, send me book recommendations for this contest and also to
share and vote on your favorite books on our Facebook page (when this happens)!

| also plan to have a poster of the bracket in the lobby with the books Velcroed on the poster
If anyone has any questions or would like to bring more ideas to light feel free!!

Thanks,
Francesca

Francesca Castro
Marketing Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1338
Email: FrancescaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQACJeaKOC7DVLstXbN43p4vw...  3/3
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Fw: Private Bookings This Week!

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
Fri 2/17/2023 9:51 AM

To: Alan Robinette  AlanR@salinecountylibrary.org ;Amanda Garrison
<AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>;Ashlyn Wilcox <ashlynw@salinecountylibrary.org>;Bella Cusimano
<bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>;Brittany Carter <brittanyc@salinecountylibrary.org>;Chelsea Simon
<chelseas@salinecountylibrary.org>;Dana Bloch <danab@salinecountylibrary.org>;Danyelle Childers

danyellec@salinecountylibrary.org ;E'Yanne Whitaker E'yanneW@salinecountylibrary.org ;Francesca
Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>;Geoff Greaves <geoffg@salinecountylibrary.org>;Grant McKee
<grantm@salinecountylibrary.org>;Haley Johnson <Haley)@salinecountylibrary.org>;Heather Phipps
<heatherp@salinecountylibrary.org>;Joel Beck <JoelB@salinecountylibrary.org>;Julie Syler

julies@salinecountylibrary.org ;Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Leigh Espey
<leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>;Lily Webb <LilyW@salinecountylibrary.org>;Lyndsey Ammons
<lyndseya@salinecountylibrary.org>

[ll 1 attachments (22 KB)
reportRtq5282tK2.pdf;

Good morning!

Just a reminder that if you assist someone with an outside booking of the meeting room in
Benton, be sure you choose "Meeting Room" and not any of the other locations unless
otherwise approved. A great way to do this is to visit the Reserve a Room page on our website
and fill in the information for the person there: https://saline.libnet.info/reserve. If there are any
conflicts, this page very clearly shows this and will not allow the booking to be placed.

Please, let me know if you have any questions or would like a refresher on how to reserve the
meeting room for community members.

Thank you for all that you dolll

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1002
Email: LeighE@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORD Moout Me

From: no reply saline libnet info@communico co no reply saline libnet info@communico co on behalf of no
reply@saline libnet info no reply@saline libnet info

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQALMVBRPx38dLulc%2FeQRzI1... 1/2
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Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 7:30 AM

To: Amanda Garrison <AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org>; Grant McKee <grantm@salinecountylibrary.org>; Lily
Webb <LilyW@salinecountylibrary.org>; Joel Beck <JoelB@salinecountylibrary.org>; Haley Johnson
<Haley)@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Brittany Carter
<brittanyc@salinecountylibrary.org>; E'Yanne Whitaker <E'yanneW @salinecountylibrary.org>; Yajaira Tapia
<YajairaT@salinecountylibrary.org>; Danyelle Childers <danyellec@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Private Bookings This Week!

Below are the private room reservations for this week.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQALMVBRPx38dLulc%2FeQRzI1... 2/2
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March Adult Story

Alan Robinette <AlanR@salinecountylibrary.org>
Fri 2/17/2023 9:32 AM

To: Francesca Castro  francescac@salinecountylibrary.org
Cc: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

) 1 attachments (46 KB)
Adult News Story March into Literacy Month.docx;

You have full editorial license.

-Alan

l#.Logo Alan Robinette

Community Librarian, MLIS
Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1201
Email: AlanR@SalineCountyLibrary.org

Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEtNGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQALUVNCyVYO0xPuccNDJWuvSQ...  1/1
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Re: February YA Book List

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 2/16/2023 3:11 PM

To: Chelsea Simon chelseas@salinecountylibrary.org

From: Chelsea Simon <chelseas@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 2:17 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Fw: February YA Book List

Here you go! Thank you for the kindness in your email | really appreciate that

Chelsea Simon (she/her)
Youth Services Programmer: Teens

Phone: (501) 778-4766
Email: ChelseaS@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Chelsea Simon

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 1:33 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: February YA Book List

Here is the list in
Bibliocommons: https://salinecountylibrary.bibliocommons.com/list/share/2168572849 bentonteens/2
252914009 of and

of and

Children of Blood and Bone by Tomi Adeyemi

A Song of Wraiths and Ruin by Roseanne Brown

The Girl of Fire and Thorns by Rae Carson

Girls of Paper and Fire by Natasha Ngan

Gates of Thread and Stone by Lori Lee

Daughter of Smoke & Bone by Laini Taylor

House of Salt and Sorrows by Erin Craig

The Ballad of Songbirds and Snakes by Suzanne Collins
Girls Made of Snow and Glass by Melissa Bashardoust
Isle of Blood and Stone by Makiia Lucier

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAMEO2ekEt%2BRFoIR6tg97QV... 1/2
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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAMEO2ekEt%2BRFoIR6tg97QV... 2/2
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Fw: Preschool Meet Up

Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 2/16/2023 10:21 AM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

[ll 1 attachments (99 KB)
Small Fry Club Flyer jpg

e Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1373
Email wendyc@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

R R

From: Kerri Hodge khodge mcd@gmail com

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 10 12 AM

To: Wendy Christy wendyc@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Re Preschool Meet Up

You bet!

On Thu, Feb 16, 2023 at 10:08 AM Wendy Christy wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org wrote:
Do you have a digital copy of the flyer we can share?

P Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1373

Email: wendyc@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

SRR

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:00 PM
To: Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Preschool Meet Up
https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2Y]VIOGI1LWE4YWEtNGYzOC 1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAILLfozYtUVOpBABCi1b7hl%3D  1/7
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Okay, I'll get some coupons to you.

Here's are the links
Facebook

Instaaram

On Tue, Feb 14, 2023 at 3:55 PM Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org> wrote:
I'm sure we could find a way to give away the coupons. Kids love free ice cream.

We don't have an email we could add it in. Do you post about the Fry Club guests on your
Fa ebook or Instagram I'm not part of the marketing team but| ould suggest that we
share the posts.

P Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1373

Email: wendyc@SalineCountyl ibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

EERE =

From: Kerri Hodge <khodge.mcd@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:50 PM

To: Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Preschool Meet Up

Hi Wendy,

Our Small Fry Club is continuing to bring in some great speakers. I'm looking forward to the
Saline C. Library week coming up in two weeks.

| have a couple questions for you.

a) | have these "Caught you doin' good" coupons to offer the library to use in any programs you
wish. The coupon is for a free ice cream cone, cookie or package of apple slices. I'd be happy to
drop some off to you.

b) Now that we're midway into our program we're getting some regular family guests and | want
to see if | can attract some more families that haven't heard about it yet. Does the library have an
email they send out that we could get a mention in? Next week, Mayor Tom Farmer will be
coming to answer the burning question: What does a mayor do? | think it will be a unique visit
and I'd love for more kiddos to come for these free events.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2Y)VIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQAILLfozYtUVOpBABCi1b7h1%3D
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Thank you,
Kerri Hodge

On Thu, Feb 2, 2023 at 1:56 PM Kerri Hodge <G ot

Hi Wendy,

I'm having a co-worker hand deliver some new flyers. These have the 'tbd' events updated with
new information. If you would change them out wherever they are available at the library.

Thank you,
-Kerri

On Tue, Jan 17, 2023 at 3:57 PM Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org> wrote:
We still have quite a few & we have one hanging up with our flyers. I'm glad you had
some library people!

e Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1373
Email: wendyc@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

R

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 3:53 PM
To: Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Preschool Meet Up

Hi Wendy,

Does your library need more of the Small Fry Flyers? We had several guests today who
learned about it from the library. Thank you!

-Kerri Hodge

On Thu, Jan 5, 2023 at 12:05 PM Kerri Hodge_ wrote:

Hi Wendy,

I'll be dropping by the Saline County libraries today with flyers to leave for patrons to pick
up when they visit.

I'm also attaching the flyer in case it can be posted on SCL's website, used in email or
anywhere you see fit.

https://outlook .office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2Y)VIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQAILLfozYtUVOpBABCci1b7hl%3D  3/7



5/1/23, 2:57 PM

Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

I've also created a Facebook event for the Feb. 28 Small Fry Club featuring Saline County's
Coolest Librarian.
I'm confident whichever librarian comes that day will most certainly be the coolest!

Thank you,
Kerri

On Wed, Dec 14, 2022 at 1:45 PM Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org> wrote:

I have an email from you that we are scheduled for February 28. We can do
another time as well, if you need another week covered, but that's the one you
gave me before.

P Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1373

Email: wendyc@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

B R =

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 12:50 PM
To: Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Fwd: Preschool Meet Up

Hi Wendy,

If this is where we left off, I'm trying again. I've filled out the form. And just in case, here
are the details | put in the form.

McDonald’s is starting the Small Fry Club on Tuesdays at 10:45am for preschoolers at the
1023 Military Road location in Benton. Small Fry Club will kick off Tuesday, Jan. 10 and
run weekly through March.

We're inviting a different guest speaker to come each week and give a 10 minute talk
with some show & tell that would suit this young age group. We'll meet in the Play Place
which is a glassed-in area with its own entrance from the outside. In your case, probably
a book reading and a craft for the kids associated with the story would work well, But I'm
absolutely open to ideas from you -- basically anything suitable for preschool-aged kids.

This is a new program we're starting, and we will promote your appearance in the weeks
leading up to the event. The dates still open are: Jan. 24, Feb. 7, 14 and March 14. (I did
select one date on the form, but we still have a few Tuesdays with openings.)

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2Y)VIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQAILLfozYtUVOpBABCi1b7h1%3D
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We will provide the library with flyers leading up to the event that the library can post
and pass out.

We also have some fun coupons that you could give out to your young library patrons to
remind them you'll be at McDonalds on your scheduled day. Or you can use them in
other ways as you see fit.

WE ask that you bring the presentation materials suited to your talk. This may simply be
the book you'll be reading. If the craft is something you have on hand - great! If we need
to supply craft elements, that is doable as well.

You are welcome to bring other library materials that you'd like the preschool families to
know about.

Small Fry Club meets in the Play Place and therefore we do not need rainy day alternate
plans. However if there was a need to reschedule, we would simply move it to a future
Tuesday.

The guest speaker could arrive by 11:40am, unless there was significant set-up involved.

As the marketing manager, my office is at 8300 Stagecoach Rd, Suite 400, Little Rock AR
72210. My office phone number is 501-386-5386.

Thank you for looking at this again.
Kerri Hodge

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>
Date: Wed, Nov 16, 2022 at 8:11 AM

Subject: Re: Preschool Meet Up

To: Kerri Hodge >

I'm not sure what happened on our end, but we never got your form. I'm really
sorry.

e Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1373

Email: wendyc@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

2| & =] =
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Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 10:31 AM
To: Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Preschool Meet Up

Hi Wendy,
| filled it out. Feel free to contact me to discuss more.
Thanks!!

-Kerri Hodge

On Tue, Nov 15, 2022 at 10:15 AM Wendy Christy <wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>

wrote:
Hi, Kerri, I'm the youth services manager at the Saline County Library. We would
love to be able to help you with this idea. Can you give me a few more details
about when you are planning to do this on Tuesdays & what exactly you would
like us to do?2 Also, we have a form that we use for things like this to help keep us
a little more organized so we don't forget anyone we promised to help. It would
be really helpful if you could fill it out.

hitps://www.salinecountylibrary.org/about/siay-connected/eveni-ouireach-
attendance-request/

Event/Outreach Attendance Request - Saline County
Library

In accordance with our core values, we reserve the right to deny an “attendance
request” if it does not align with the Saline County Library’s policies and mission
statement or the guidelines of a County entity to which the Library must adhere.

www.salinecountylibrary.org

P Wendy Christy

Youth Services Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1373

Email: wendyc@sSalineCountyL ibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

B B [ =

This email was sent from outside the organization.

This email was sent from outside the organization.
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Marketing Meeting Thursday Morning

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Wed 2/15/2023 9:47 PM
To: Francesca Castro  francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

Do you want to just have our Marketing Meeting in Bryant so that we don't have to cut it short to get
there for the seed library meeting? | think | am just going to work from Bryant tomorrow if they have the
room available.

Thank you,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAC7fUvs4jGNJgg%2Fidwm5GlI...  1/1
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Spanish tech connect

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Wed 2/15/2023 3:08 PM

To: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>

Due to lack of registrations and participants and issues with scheduling, we have canceled the Spanish
tech connect class this Saturday.

Thank you,

w.image Kari Lapp
Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

ls2lmage [siImage [siImage [siImage
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Re: FB post for the Friends

Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
Wed 2/15/2023 2:56 PM

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:49 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Cc: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: FB post for the Friends

of course

From: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Cc: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Fw: FB post for the Friends

Hi Francesca!
Could you please add the post below to our FB for the Friends of the Library?

Thank you!

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQABVINV13XB100JWyQig2RQU...  1/3
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Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1002
Email: LeighE@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

From: Phyllis Tucker <phyllistucker72@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 12:59 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: FB post for the Friends

Leigh,
Would you please post this article on social media for me?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Phyllis

Clive Cussler is the Author of the Month for February in the Used Bookstore located in the Bob
Herzfeld Library in Benton. The Used Bookstore is open every day that the library is open. All proceeds
from the sales in the Used Bookstore go to support both Benton and Bryant Libraries.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQABVINV13XB100JWyQig2RQU...  2/3
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Re: wufoo

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Wed 2/15/2023 1:01 PM
To: Ashlyn Wilco  ashlynw@salinecountylibrary.org

Yes, | did

From: Ashlyn Wilcox ashlynw@salinecountylibrary org
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11 49 AM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Re wufoo

Did you call Makerspace? | was at the desk
It's the Makerspace Equipment Request Form, | think

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:24 AM

To: Ashlyn Wilcox <ashlynw@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: wufoo

Which form?

That why | called lol

From: Ashlyn Wilcox <ashlynw@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:20 AM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: wufoo

Hey there's a mess up on the equipment request form -- can you fix it for me?
For some reason it says Tuesday morning but not Monday afternoon.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAKRDXDdZwOJFVEVBShSKnh...  1/2
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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAKRDXDdZwOJFVEVBShSKnh...  2/2
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Gann photos for March magazine

Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 2/14/2023 1:00 PM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org ;Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org

[ll 4 attachments (16 MB)
Image jpeg Image jpeg Image jpeg Image jpeg

Hi Francesca and Kari,

Here are some photos of some things we have on permanent display. The office furniture came with
the building in the 80s but it belonged to Dr. Dewell Gann, Sr. He lived from 1863 to 1945. The Niloak
pottery is next. That stuff was made using kaolin clay found in the Benton area by employees of
Charles "Bullet" Hyten (1877-1944). Niloak is kaolin spelled backwards. The fire poker was used by Tom
Staner to murder two women in 1877. His was the last legal execution in Saline County. And the log
cabin exhibit was constructed from pieces of two log cabins. The mantle is from the Pete Steele cabin
on the Shaw Community (1872) and the top logs are from the Mac Staner cabin where the murders
took place in 1877. Anything else you need, let me know!

Thanks,

Cody

Cody Berry

Special Collections Assistant, Gann Museum
Phone (501) 778 5513

Email: CodyB@SalineCountyL.ibrary.org

Address: 218 S Market St, Benton, AR 72015
Website: www.SalineCountyLibrary.org

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2Y)VIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQAJXVbnAnwTtAR2QBpbjny%2B...  1/1
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Yellowstone Poster

Mason Newberry (via Canva) <no-reply@canva.com>
Tue 2/14/2023 12:13 PM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

Mason Newberry would like you to take a
look at the design titled "Yellowstone Poster"

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAG3nG%2B%2BCOh9Cnxgumh...  1/2
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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAG3nG%2B%2BCOh9Cnxgumh... 2/2
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Re: Needing a second

Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 2/14/2023 10:16 AM

To: Mason Newberry masonn@salinecountylibrary.org ;Community Engagement
<CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>

Cc: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
Great thanks!

Bella Cusimano
Outreach Coordinator

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1304
Email: BellaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Mason Newberry masonn@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 10 16 AM

To: Bella Cusimano bellac@salinecountylibrary org ; Community Engagement
CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary org

Cc: Leigh Espey leighe@salinecountylibrary org

Subject: Re Needing a second

| can help!

leilmage Mason Newberry
Adult Programmer

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1603
Email: MasonN@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

leilmage |s)Image |slmage |s.lmage

From: Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 10:15:28 AM

To: Community Engagement <CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>
Cc: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Needing a second

Does anyone want to help me do a Tech Connect class for seniors at the Bryant Senior
Center? It's March 7" 8a-11:30 ish. I'l be teaching, but | was hoping for a second to

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAIqaWzJ6HsVBpvVb1BaXUo4...  1/2
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help with the one-on-one questions.

Let me know.

Thanks,

Bella Cusimano
Outreach Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1304
Email: BellaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAIqaWzJ6HsVBpvVb1BaXUo4...  2/2
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Re: Seed Library Page

Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 2/28/2023 1:27 PM

To: Kari Lapp  karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Bella Cusimano bellac@salinecountylibrary.org

Cc: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

| can put it on my calendar to ask you on the 15! of the month.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 1:26 PM

To: Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>; Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Cc: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Seed Library Page

So you would just have to remind us to change it every month LOL

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501).778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 1:25 PM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Cc: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Seed Library Page

That looks so good! I'm foritl  Thank you, Karil

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQANGr%2FhUpEORDmrYi302Xg...  1/2
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Anna Wagnon
Branch Library and Programming
Assistant

Phone: (501)847-2166 ext. 2193
Email: annaw@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 201 Prickett Rd , Bryant, AR 72022

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 1:24 PM

To: Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>; Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Cc: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Seed Library Page

What do you think about putting the monthly seed list image on the seed website
page? https://www.salinecountylibrary.org/elibrary/books-more/library-of-things/seed-library/

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQANGr%2FhUpE9RDmrYi302Xg...
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Re: bitly

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Tue 2/28/2023 1:37 PM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Amanda Garrison AmandaG@salinecountylibrary.org

| can schedule the podcast to go out tomorrow at 7 AM? Let me know what you need from me
Thanks

From: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 11 11 AM

To: Amanda Garrison AmandaG@salinecountylibrary org ; Francesca Castro
francescac@salinecountylibrary org

Subject: Re bitly

Can you schedule what time it goes out? If so, yes. Let's do that and see how it looks. Fran, what time
on the social media schedule do you have for the podcast to go out. | am thinking something like 6AM
so people can look at it when they wake up and then decide to listen on their commute. What do you
guys think?

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1350
Email KariL@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Amanda Garrison AmandaG@salinecountylibrary org
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10 07 AM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org

Subject: Re bitly

Episode 1, scheduled for March 1 at 12:00 am

Do you want it to be released on social media anywhere by Podbean or do you want to do
that separately

Amanda Garrison she | her
Public Services Manager, MLS

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1606
Email AmandaG@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQANI%2F % 2FAnPfcdBvuZzYBTs...  1/2
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| 880

5/1/23, 3:22 PM

From: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org
Sent: Tuesday, February 28,2023 9 18 AM
To: Amanda Garrison AmandaG@salinecountylibrary org

Subject: bitly

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

ALINE
OUNTY | Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1350

LIBRARY | Email: Karii@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Rewrite tvadition, Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORV I Mbout Me
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Re: Spinny Cart

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Fri 3/3/2023 10:27 AM

To: Lily Webb  LilyW@salinecountylibrary.org

Just send me a caption, when you can

From: Lily Webb LilyW@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10 45 AM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Re Spinny Cart

That is fine. We are going to work on moving it around and updating the signs. | won't be here Friday
though.

e Lily Webb
Library Assistant

Phone: (501) 778-4766

Email: LiyW@SalineCountyl ibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

SIS

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10:41 AM

To: Lily Webb <LilyW@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Spinny Cart

| can do that It would have to be on Friday tho

From: Lily Webb LilyW@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10 06 AM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Spinny Cart

| was wondering if we could maybe make a post about the spinning carts by the rails? It's the one
with all the paperbacks on it. The rules are you can take as many as you want, you don't have to
check them out, and you can return them if you want to, but you don't have to. Not a lot of people
know about it and | would love to see that change.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2Y)VIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQAAHcD93TZ4dAokimllytvyM%3D  1/2
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& Lily Webb
Library Assistant

Phone: (501)_778-4766

Email: LiyW@SalineCountyL ibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

ERENEE
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For the Tiniest Art Show Newstory

Ashlyn Wilcox <ashlynw@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 2/27/2023 5:38 PM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

“All art has this characteristic—it unites people.”
After last year's incredible turnout, the Tiniest Art Show returns for the second year, on exhibit at both

branches from March 6™ — 315!

Embracing the 2023 summer's reading program theme — "All Together Now" — this miniature art
exhibit is bringing together patrons of all ages and talents from all across Saline County, to showcase
exactly how "Art Unites!”

Humans crave connection—an instinct that was key to the survival of the first civilizations and that is
still vital today. However, the recent worldwide pandemic made connection more complicated. Forced to
find new ways to communicate, work, and even learn—society sacrificed face-to-face meetings and
physical contact to protect our community from COVID-19. When separated by screens, masks, and six-
foot distancing, many of us came to appreciate the emotional and physical closeness we once took for
granted.

We learned how important connection and unity is to our success, growth, and wellbeing as a community,
as well as our individual emotional health and sense of belonging. Having meaningful connections with
one another helps us thrive, find direction and support in life, and remember that we are not alone.
Through this art showcase, we are bringing to life the idea that — no matter how small — together we
can create something amazing!

Ashlyn Wilcox

Youth Services: Makerspace Coordinator

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1007

Email: AshlynW@SalineCountyLibrary.org
SCLMakerspace@SalineCountyLibrary.org

Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQADeGAneD%2Bj5Jn50D63viDZ...  1/1
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Re: T.V Tiles

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 2/27/2023 4:00 PM

To: Leigh Espey leighe@salinecountylibrary.org ;Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org
That would be great.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 2:25 PM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: T.V Tiles

| don't think it's too much to ask. It's super easy to do, and | can walk them through it if so.

Actually, do you want to just ask Wendy if they can go ahead and do that?

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1002
Email: LeighE@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 2:06 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: T.V Tiles

Leigh, do you think its too much to ask YS to put theirs on Sharepoint? Its just we work from home or on
our phones/ipads often and we don't have access to those on pdrive. We use them for more than just

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEtNGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAEcfBaM43plDgCoDoZRfpCY... 13
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the tvs.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:52 PM
To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: T.V Tiles

They do, sorry! | was thinking for FB.

Reach out to the adult programmers, and let them know what folder you would like them saved
in. They should be able to easily move them over.

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1002
Email: LeighE@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1 49 PM

To: Leigh Espey leighe@salinecountylibrary org ; Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Re TV Tiles

| do not have either, but | think YS changes their own TV tiles.

From: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:47 PM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: T.V Tiles

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAEcfBaM43plDgCoDoZRfpCY...  2/3
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Hi Francescal

The programmers should be uploading their images since they are making them now in Canva
Are you needing adult or YS?

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1002
Email: LeighE@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:40 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: TV Tiles

Hi Leigh,
There are no TV Tiles for march on SharePoint. Are they somewhere else?
Thanks,

Francesca Castro
Marketing Coordinator

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1338
Email: FrancescaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
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Team Player Survey

Susie Sward <SusieS@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 2/27/2023 1:37 PM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org ;Bella
Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>;Mason Newberry <masonn@salinecountylibrary.org>;Alan
Robinette <AlanR@salinecountylibrary.org>

Hi, alll

| have been meaning to send you an email to give you directions about how to score
the team player survey.

1 Complete the urvey
2. Tally results.

3. Circle the highest number at the bottom in one of four categories (Contributor,
Collaborator, Communicator, Challenger). This is your team player style. If you
have any other scores within 3 points of your highest score, circle them, too. Most
people have one primary team player tyle, although ome people have 2
primary team player styles. Even fewer have 3 primary team player styles. Rarest of
all is someone who has all four styles in equal (or near to) measure.

4 On e you have e tabli hed your team player tyle( ), you anread up on what
your particular style(s) brings to any team project.

Thanks!

Susie Sward
Adult Programmer

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1302
Email: SusieS@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
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Promo for Wood Burning & Adult Art Studio

Susie Sward <SusieS@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 2/27/2023 12:48 PM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

Cc: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Hi, Fran!

Checking registrations in Communico, | have only 1 person registered for the Wood
Burning even March 9, and only 1 person registered for Adult Art Studio on March 15. If
we don't already have the e in the o ial mediarotation oon, an we get them on?

Thanks!

Susie Sward
Adult Programmer

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1302
Email SusieS@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015
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Re: Cody Berry shared "Document” with you.

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 2/27/2023 8:58 AM

To: Cody Berry codyb@salinecountylibrary.org ;Francesca Castro
<francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>;Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Can you hare thi with Leigh al 0? She i a really good proofreader

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1350
Email KariL@SalineCountyLibrary org
Rewvite fvadition. Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORY LD Mout Me

From: Cody Berry codyb@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2023 12 40 PM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org ; Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org
Subject: Cody Berry shared "Document" with you

£

Cody Berry shared a file with you

Here's the document that Cody Berry shared with you.

mé] Document

(® 1 min to read thi

@ This link will work for anyone.
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Open

B® Microsoft Privacy Statement
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Re: iStock Subscription

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Mon 2/27/2023 8:41 AM

To: SCL Youth Services <sclyouthservices@salinecountylibrary.org>;Community Engagement
<CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>;managers@salinecountylibrary.org
<managers@salinecountylibrary.org>

And we are not renewing

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 8:40 AM

To: SCL Youth Services <sclyouthservices@salinecountylibrary.org>; Community Engagement
<CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>; managers@salinecountylibrary.org
<managers@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: iStock Subscription

Just a reminder that the iStock subscription expires in 60 days!

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1350
Email KariL@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAM%2FMccED36VIo5GfogDPq...
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Re: Black History Month post from the Gann

Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>

Fri 2/24/2023 2:30 PM

To: Kari Lapp  karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Julie Syler julies@salinecountylibrary.org ;Francesca Castro
<francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

I'm working on a draft now. I'll proofread and fact check it tomorrow. Then send it on!

From: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8 31 AM

To: Cody Berry codyb@salinecountylibrary org ; Julie Syler julies@salinecountylibrary org ; Francesca Castro
francescac@salinecountylibrary org

Subject: Re Black History Month post from the Gann

Just a few paragraphs is fine. Doesn't have to be long at all. Whatever you feel like is a good amount.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone (501) 778 4766 xt 1350
Email KariL@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Cody Berry codyb@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8 27 AM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org ; Julie Syler julies@salinecountylibrary org ; Francesca Castro
francescac@salinecountylibrary org

Subject: Re Black History Month post from the Gann

Sure thing! How long does it need to be?

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8:26 AM

To: Julie Syler <julies@salinecountylibrary.org>; Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro
<francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Re: Black History Month post from the Gann

Cody, would you want to type up a new tory for that and we can put it in the e new letter that goe out
next week? Could you have it by Monday?
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
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8:22 AM
To: Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro

<francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Black History Month post from the Gann

Here's the access size version of that photo!

Julie Syler
Systems Administrator
Saline County Library
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From: Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8:20 AM

To: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>; Julie Syler
<julies@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Black History Month post from the Gann

Hi all,

Julie and | have found a treasure trove of photos that are now available in the library catalogue under
the name "Benton Courier Collection." | suggest that we do a short post about Benton's first and only
black mayor, Mr. Charles Cunningham. He served as mayor in 1981. I'm including a link to what should
be a picture of a younger Mr Cunningham at work

Here's my entry on him.
https://encyclopediaofarkansas.net/entries/charles-franklin-cunningham-13851/

Encyclopedia of Arkansas

CENTRAL

ARKANSAS Charles Franklin Cunningham Sr. was instrumental in the
LIBRARY creation and leadership of the Central Arkansas
SYSTEM

Development Council (CADC) and served as its executive
director for thirty-seven years. In 1981, he became the
first African American mayor of Benton (Saline County).

encyclopediaofarkansas.net

[Bdimg20230218 13275760.tif
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Re: FAQ's
Haley Johnson <Haley)@salinecountylibrary.org>

Fri 2/24/2023 11:01 AM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org ;Benton Public Services
<BentonPublicServices2@salinecountylibrary.org>;Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Lily covered A LOT, but here are a few things | could think of:

¢ Making and renewing library cards.

Formatting stuff in WORD

finding divorce forms/legal forms online

helping them get into their email because they forgot their password.

Helping them send print requests to our print email

helping them load money onto their account

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 10:36 AM

To: Benton Public Services <BentonPublicServices2 @salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey
<leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: FAQ's

Good Morning,
What is some FAQ's that you all get asked a lot at the ask here desk?

Ex How to print?
How to send a fax?

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

Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>

Fri 2/24/2023 10:37 AM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

| included everything that | found in the website review email. | think Rachel sent some
as well.

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 9:54 AM

To: Rebecca Kidder <rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: FAQ's

Good Morning,
| was wondering if any FAQ for the branch needs to be updated?

Thanks,

Francesca Castro
Marketing Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1338
Email: FrancescaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
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Re: CED Meeting Notes

Bella Cusimano <bellac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Fri 2/24/2023 9:26 AM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org
<allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>

Update We have everyone we need for Spring Fi hing Derby

Bella Cusimano
Outreach Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1304
Email: BellaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smither Dr Benton, AR 72015

From: Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 7:20 PM

To: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: CED Meeting Notes

Here are the notes from the CED Meeting for March planning. Attached is the draft Summer Reading
adult events calendar. For the most part, it is pretty concrete. Things highlighted in yellow are important
and we need volunteers for these events.

CED Meeting 2-22-23
Agenda/Meeting Notes

e Quick Updates (if any)
o Community Pantry Food is GONE
= Ask staff to talk to their personal groups/organizations if they would like to donate
food or giftcards
= See if businesses want to sponsor the pantry every month (Kari and Alan can work on
this)
= [f checks or money are donated, we cannot use this to purchase food for the pantry.
Suggest giftcards if someone wants to donate money
o SR Adult Calendar (attached)- yellow means not on communico calendar yet
o Canva brand is in template Will add more like flyer, bingo cards, and tv tile templates soon,

o SR Promo items have been ordered

Read Squared training May 17" at 8AM in Benton
ILLs go to Stacy; Hot Spot questions Joel; Locker questions Amanda
Do not purchase gift cards- auditor doesn’t like this.
Business cards and name tags are being ordered by Heather
rooms set up and take down
» Wipe down tables and put away
= Stack chairs and put away.
» Stack risers and push to back wall (if applicable)

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAICSEU5%2FRg1Jgy62BSJFOh...  1/3

0O O O o o



5/1/23, 3:13 PM

o

o

[e]

o

Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

= Sweep floors if needed.
= Put any additional equipment used back up where it was retrieved.
= Empty trash if full or has odorous items such as food in it.
= Turn off lights
= Shut door
Tech Connect March (Cybersecurity Basics)
= March 14 @ 10AM in Bryant Meeting Room (Mason and Patty)
» March 18 @ 10AM in Benton Makerspace- SPANISH (Interpreter and Alan)
» March 18 @ 10AM in Benton Meeting Room (Leigh and Mason)
Tech Connect after March will just be done through Book A Librarian
» Kari will talk to Haley about this being the next project
= Will do a press release and some social posts to remind people
= Materials will be in Kari’s office on bookshelf for anyone who needs a specific
training session.
Binders (Programming, Outreach, Marketing)- Are these still helping?

Displays- March madness, Spring photo area, National Crafting Month (1% 2 weeks), Seed
library under TV, Book Madness (with genres) on the window by photo area.

« Programming

o

o
[e]
o

o

Seed Library- monthly drop dates will be on the calendar (first of every month), will have
plant swap and seed saving events throughout the year, created mini marketing plan with
Fran and Kari

Hiking Trips- Bella and Kari working with Healing Waters to compromise on trips logistics
and distance to see if we can make these work

Financial 101- class for teens transitioning into adulthood (Chelsea’s program)

Magic The Gathering- taking off registration

Vinyl Cutting 101- class for adults in Bryant (Becca’s program)

Make sure you have- Backups? Extra promo? Supplies ordered? Other needs?

« News Stories

o

0O 0O 0O 0o 0o o o o o

March — Alan (sent)
April — Francesca
May- Bella

June- Kari

July- Leigh

Aug- Mason

Sept- Alan

Oct- Susie

Nov- Leigh

Dec- Bella

¢ QOutreach Events

o

Sunset Fishing Derby (April 1%%- need 1 more person
3rd Thursday (April)- Bella, Becca, Wendy

Plant Swap (May 6th)- Bella, Susie, Anna, Rachel
Duck Derby (May 13th)- need 2 people

3rd Thursday (May)- Susie, Alan, need 1 more person

Business Expo (May 12th)- Kari, Fran, Alan?

East End Family Fun Fest (May ZOth)- Bella, Kari, Amanda, Chelsea, (Joe on Grill), need 1
more person

Haskell Family Fun Fest (May 27th)— Bella, Dana, Kari, Alan, (Jon on Grill), need 1 more
person

« Timesheets for March due by end of week

« April and Summer Reading Program Planners due by March

5, Please give March ones

ASAP!
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« April and Summer Reading programs on calendar by March 5th,
« Programmers are now doing their own calendar/tv tile images starting in March.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
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Re: Museum day in sept

Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>

Thu 2/23/2023 12:12 PM

To: Kari Lapp  karil@salinecountylibrary.org ;Julie Syler julies@salinecountylibrary.org ;Francesca Castro
<francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Yes, | have talked to him on the phone before. I'd love to be part of Museum Day.

From: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 11 43 AM

To: Cody Berry codyb@salinecountylibrary org ; Julie Syler julies@salinecountylibrary org ; Francesca Castro
francescac@salinecountylibrary org

Subject: Museum day in sept

| ran into this gentleman Warren Kuhn at a ribbon cutting today and he is with the Station 4 Fire
Museum in Haskell. He said last year he put together a museum day in September for the 7 museums
in the county and wanted to see if we were open to do it this year. | gave him my card and he said he
would see about setting a meeting ne t week. Y'all let me know if there are certain days that work or
don't work for you. His card is attached.

w.image Kari Lapp
Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

[ =8
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Re: Gann Facebook Page

Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 2/23/2023 10:59 AM
To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

Oops! The Gann's phone number is 501 778 5513 Sorry about that!

From: Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 10:24 AM

To: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Gann Facebook Page

Hours of Operation for the Gann Museum

Thursday - Saturday 9am to 3pm
218 South Market Street
Benton, AR 72015

From: Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 10:15 AM

To: Cody Berry <codyb@salinecountylibrary.org>; Julie Syler <julies@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp
<karil@salinecountylibrary.org>

Subject: Gann Facebook Page

Hello,

Can | please have the correct hours for the Gann museum as well as the correct address and phone
number..

Francesca Castro
Marketing Coordinator

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1338
Email: FrancescaC@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015
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Re: Please Choose Your Wowbrary News/Reviews Preview Day

Francesca Castro <francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 2/23/2023 10:33 AM

To: Kari Lapp  karil@salinecountylibrary.org
| think thats fine

From: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 10 18 AM

To: Francesca Castro francescac@salinecountylibrary org

Subject: Fw Please Choose Your Wowbrary News/Reviews Preview Day

What do you think about posting Wowbrary automatically to facebook?

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone (501)_778 4766 xt 1350
Email KariL@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Jeff Levinsky jeff@wowbrary org

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 11 28 AM

To: Kari Lapp karil@salinecountylibrary org ; Rachel Wallace rachelw@salinecountylibrary org ; Patty Hector
pattyh@salinecountylibrary org ; Julie Syler julies@salinecountylibrary org ; Leigh Espey
leighe@salinecountylibrary org ; Rebecca Kidder rebeccak@salinecountylibrary org ; Francesca Castro
francescac@salinecountylibrary org

Subject: Re Please Choose Your Wowbrary News/Reviews Preview Day

Hi Kari

Happy to help I've removed both of tho e older authorization If you wi h to have u po t automatically on

Facebook for you, plea e go to ||| G : o fo/low the in truction at the bottom

of the page
Thank ,

Jeff Levin ky
Wowbrary
650 328 1954

----- Original Message -----
From: Kari Lapp
To: Jeff Levinsky ; Rachel Wallace ; Patty Hector ; Julie Syler ; Leigh Espey ; Rebecca Kidder ; Francesca

Ca_tro
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Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 8:52 AM
Subject: Re: Please Choose Your Wowbrary News/Reviews Preview Day

| have just changed this to send out on Mondays. Jeff, can you please remove Jordan Reynolds from
the Facebook Authorizations and add Francesca. Also, | am not sure why it says | am invalid and how
do | fix that.

Thank you,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778 4766 t 1350
Email KariL@SalineCountyLibrary org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

From: Jeff Levinsky <jeff@wowbrary.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 10:38 AM

To: Rachel Wallace <rachelw@salinecountylibrary.org>; Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>; Julie
Syler <julies@salinecountylibrary.org>; Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Rebecca Kidder
<rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>; Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>; Francesca Castro

<francescac@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: Please Choose Your Wowbrary News/Reviews Preview Day

Dear Rachel, Patty, Julie, Leigh, Rebecca, Kari, and Francesca:

We noticed that you haven't yet chosen which day of the week we should email a preview of the
news/reviews that will appear in your next Wowbrary newsletter. Therefore, we haven't been sending
these weekly previews to anyone signed up for them, namely Kari Lapp and Francesca Castro.

To choose the day of the week for these preview emails, please go to your Contacts page and select
the day you want at the top of the column labeled Gets weekly news/reviews previews. If you instead
don't want the previews, just uncheck all contacts in that column.

Please let us know if you need assistance with this.
Thanks very much,

Jeff Levinsky

Wowbrary

jeff@wowbrary.org
650 328-1954

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAOgrbSnSb%2FFIpSjSpgp6I8l...  2/2



5/1/23, 3:10 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Fw: New Open Position

Heather Phipps <heatherp@salinecountylibrary.org>
Thu 2/23/2023 9:45 AM

To: Francesca Castro  francescac@salinecountylibrary.org

Hey Fran,

Can you please post on the website?2

Thanks!

Heather Phipps, PHR

Human Resources Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1093

Email: heatherp@SalineCountyl ibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORY LD Mout Me

From: Heather Phipps <heatherp@salinecountylibrary.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 9:43 AM

To: allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org <allstaff@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: New Open Position

Good Morning,

| am happy to announce that Holley Monk has accepted our offer for the
Branch Part Time Library Assistant! Holley has been with SCL since October
2022 as our Branch Shelver and she has done an amazing job! We are so
happy to give her this opportunity and we know she will be great!

| have posted the Shelver position for Bryant on BambooHR. Please feel
free to sharel

https://sclibrary.bamboohr.com/careers/92

Shelver - Part Time

o
The Shelver is responsible for sorting and shelving all

S LI NECO U NTY materials. Qualifications Must be at least 16 years old, be
L I B RA RY able to lift 50 Ibs., and be able to stand and work on
his/her feet for at least 6 hours at a time. The successful

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjVIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAMUHB6ASIkpNtKJEqoSJ09g...  1/2



5/1/23, 3:10 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Anmnlicant mAand~+A ha fulandlh: At nAina mmAatiatad AnAd

sclibrary.bamboohr.com

Heather Phipps, PHR

Human Resources Manager

OUNTY | Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1093
LIBRARY Email: heatherp@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Eewrite tradition | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JOIY D Mout Me

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2Y[VIOGI1LWE4YWEtNGYZzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAMUHB6ASIKpNtKJEqoSJ09g...  2/2



5/1/23, 3:09 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

Agenda for today

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Wed 2/22/2023 11:24 AM

To: Community Engagement <CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>;Leigh Espey
<leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>

) 1 attachments (20 KB)
CED Meeting 2-22-23.docx;

| have already printed copies but here is the agenda for today. We will be doing things a little differently
and NOT going over programs one at a time. So if you have a program you need to discuss, let us know
in the meeting. | am hoping our "business" will be a little quicker today because | have an activity
planned for the second half of the meeting.

Thank you,

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1350

Email: KariL@SalineCountyL ibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f JORW I Mbout Me

Rewrite tradition.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2Y)VIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKYJE3MGFiMzJkZAAQAHCcS2kFhShNNnJs1hsEnk30%...  1/1



5/1/23, 3:09 PM Mail - Francesca Castro - Outlook

SR on Canva

Kari Lapp <karil@salinecountylibrary.org>
Wed 2/22/2023 10:49 AM

To: Community Engagement <CommunityEngagement@salinecountylibrary.org>;Ashlyn Wilco
<ashlynw@salinecountylibrary.org>;Chelsea Simon <chelseas@salinecountylibrary.org>;Cheyenne Guffy
<CheyenneG@salinecountylibrary.org>;Dana Bloch <danab@salinecountylibrary.org>;Edi Baker
<edib@salinecountylibrary.org>;Jordan Sandlin <jordans@salinecountylibrary.org>;Julieana Joiner
julieanaj@salinecountylibrary.org ;Kama Medders kamam@®@salinecountylibrary.org ;Leigh Espey
<leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>;Rebecca Griffin <rebeccag@salinecountylibrary.org>;Wendy Christy
<wendyc@salinecountylibrary.org>;Rachel Wallace <rachelw@salinecountylibrary.org>;Rebecca Kidder
<rebeccak@salinecountylibrary.org>;Anna Wagnon <annaw@salinecountylibrary.org>
| have added the Summer Reading Brand on Canva. You can create a document and then under the

colors editor, text editor, or logos tab, you can click the drop down from SCL Rewrite Tradition to SR
2023- All Together Now. | have also upload various color options for our logos.

Kari Lapp

Community Engagement Manager

Phone: (501)_778-4766 xt 1350
Email: KariL@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADA2YjViIOGI1LWE4YWEINGYzOC1iZTIXLTBKY]E3MGFiMzJkZAAQAJALRhrOQBZHpakMOg6EN7g...  1/1



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
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